
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

October 5, 2015 
6:00 PM 

PUBLIC HEARING 

A. A Resolution To Amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 7, 
Administration and Enforcement, Section 7.030 Building Permits. 

B. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 
Pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of Tennessee Code Annotated. To 
Rezone Approximately 0.91 Acres From R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 
to C-2 (General Commercial District), Referenced by: Tax Map 41, Parcel 130.01, 
Located at 180 Littleton Drive, Loudon, TN, Situated in the 1st Legislative District. 

C. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission to Accept an Additional 850 
FT./0.161 Miles of Mountain Drive B Extending into the Traditions of Avalon, 
Within Avalon Subdivision into the Public Roadway System, Said Road Located 
in the 5th Legislative District of Loudon County, Tennessee. 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - October 5, 2015 

4. Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers 

A. Request Approval of a Presentation to David Blackburn, Vice Chancellor 
and Athletic Director, UTC, Declaring this David Blackburn Day in 
Loudon County. 

5. Reading and Acceptance of September 8, 2015 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

6. General Public Comments. 

7. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of the Following Boards/ 
Committees Appointments Resolutions: 

a. Industrial Bond Board of Loudon County, Inc. 

b. Loudon County GIS Board 

2. Potential Changes for New Hires Vacation/Sick Leave Policy. 



C. Loudon County Planning Director, Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution To Amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 7, 
Administration and Enforcement, Section 7.030 Building Permits. 

2.. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 
Pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of Tennessee Code Annotated. To 
Rezone Approximately 0.91 Acres From R-1 (Suburban Residential 

District) to C-2 (General Commercial District), Referenced by: Tax Map 41, 
Parcel 130.01, Located at 180 Littleton Drive, Loudon, TN, Situated in the 
1st Legislative District. 

3. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission to Accept an Additional 
850 FT./0.161 Miles of Mountain Drive B Extending into the Traditions 
of Avalon, Within Avalon Subdivision into the Public Roadway System, 
Said Road Located in the 5th Legislative District of Loudon County, 
Tennessee. 

D. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the 
Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Public Libraries Fund 115 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

d. Highway Department Fund 131 

e. General Purpose School Fund 141 

f. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

g. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

E. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries. 

'8. Adjournment 



A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7, ADMINISTRATIONAND ENFORCEMENT, 

SECTION 7.030 BUILDING PERMITS 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, 
Section 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time amend the 
number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any districts, or any other 
provision of the zoning resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded its recommendation 
regarding this amendment to the Loudon County Zoning Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in 
the September 2-3, 2015 Loudon County News Herald consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated Section 13-7-105; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loµdon County Commission that 
Article 7, Administration and Enforcement, Section 7.030 Building Permits of the 
Loudon County Zoning Resolution be amended by adding the following to the end of the 
first paragraph in the section. 

Article 7, Section 7:030. Building Permits. 

No building permit shall be issued for any applicant who, prior to the issuance of 
said building permit, is in violation of any provision of the Loudon County Regional 
Subdivision Regulations or any development related resolutions in Loudon County, 
Tennessee, in any development within the County. The term "applicant" shall 
include an individual, including spouse/family, business entity such as a corporation, 
limited liability company (LLC) and/or any owner, member, shareholder, or 
partner in any business entity that is in violation of any resolution or regulation in 
any development within the County 

BE IT RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as follows: 

APPROVED: I 0 

DISAPPROVED: Q 

TEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: August 18, 2015 

File# (15-08-53-RGZ-CO) 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 0.91 
ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 

(GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY: TAX MAP 41, 
PARCEL 130.01, LOCATED AT 180 LITTLETON DRIVE, LOUDON, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE lST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation 
of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment 
to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon County 
News Herald on September 2-3, 2015 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of 
Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 180 Littleton Drive, Loudon, TN situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 41, 
Parcel 130.01, be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) as 
shown on the attached map; said map being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare 
requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: LQ 
DISAPPROVED: Q 

1Jg/i1a /JJl.!tJ,tJ 
ATTEST: SECltETARY LOuDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: August 18, 2015 

FILE# [15-06-41-RZ-CO] 



REZONE APPROXIMATELY 0.91 ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY: TAX MAP 41, PARCEL 130.01, LOCATED AT 180 
LITTLETON DRIVE, LOUDON, TN, SITUATED IN THE lST LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT 

~\i~""'' ;l.'j ·j7. $ 

OIR-GIS Services I 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION TO ACCEPT AN 
ADDITIONAL 850 FT./0.161 MILES OF MOUNTAIN DRIVE B EXTENDING INTO 

THE TRADITIONS OF AV ALON, WITHIN AV ALON SUBDIVISION INTO THE 
PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has the authority under Tennessee Code 
Annotated to accept the dedication of roads, to adopt policies and standards for the acceptance of 
new roads and to reopen previously closed county roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a request from the 
developer of Avalon Subdivision to accept the following roads into the County Road system: 

1) Mountain Drive B into The Traditions, Phase I of Avalon (approximately 0.161 miles) 
and 50' of Right-of-Way 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed construction and 
right of way plans and recommends that the portion of the road be accepted into the County's 
Roadway System based on the design that is consistent with acceptance of roads to County 
public road standards. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission approves the 
acceptance of this portion of the road, as shown on the attached map and described in the 
resolution, into the County's public roadway system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take affect 
immediately the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted------

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as 
follows: 

APPROVED: LQ 
DISAPPROVED: Q 

A/jj1Ali'1~ 
ATTEST: SECRET ARY, LOUDON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DATE: August 18, 2015 

FILE# 15-08-51-TR-CO 



A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION TO ACCEPT AN 
ADDITIONAL 850 FT./0.161 MILES OF MOUNTAIN DRIVE B EXTENDING INTO 

THE TRADITIONS OF AV ALON, WITHIN AV ALON SUBDIVISION INTO THE 
PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 



O··. ·. ·t ,· .· ··5·· ;th; . :C',. .. . ... -....... ~ . 
, . .,..,· -~ ~·~)' I-~.,.) 

~t.~"lll~ 

·2, 'O' ·1··· 5" ~lfll:: -~~; : J) .... :.~ ~.'.¥r~· 

t:: 4t, 3·, o· · P'· ;M .. , i 
\..}.;· • . · ... = · ./ .. : · : '. . / ·=. 

~7:1.t, . 'i{·~~~::J .. ~~'f~~i!~,;~;:~;~r.;.~,:t;l!i'.l.,";;~~~-ffe.J·'~1'iJ.~otl~J.':;.~i'l!T5' .·· .· 

$20 Per Person - $125 Per Tahle.'(s~~t~'· a:r: · · · 
FLMS, 1083 Mulbe:rry S~eet, Lo.udon~ TN (865)45:S .. 2026: 

www.flms.loudoncounty .. org 



p ... ~ 

D~B~~J'\.I 

V~ ~~A~ DU--ecAor, UTC 

D~ B~~J'\.I w Ow/ L~ Co-VvYvfy Hie~ S~ ~r~ 

W"Yw-~aA1V~24 !:Je.a¥ ~UY ~~e--~wor~ for 

J~ /\lfo.do-ry-~~ U~s-Vty of T~, K~ 

~-He--w~.s-o-wof~~H~!:J 13~~~ 

for~ L~ Hi-e~S~ H~ F~ ~~ 

A~~. D~ B~J'\.I ~ ~e.d.-to-wO-r-k- ~~ 

rU¥~ ~for UTK ~~for~ H~ ~ 

P~F~ ~aA1VA~RU¥~ Cc-or~~ 

wfAtv/- Oi'V to-~~ DU--ecAor of F~ O~~ OJI- UTK 

~j..qq7, ~ ~ ~A~A~DU--ecAor 

OV{W~ ~ Y(>OrlY, ~, Y(>OrlY ~, ~ ... , ~ 

s~ A~ A~ DU--ecAor ~ 2ooq. /JIV /\If()..'!:} of 201.3 

~ fo-o-k.- O"\rlW ~ V~ ~ ~A~ DU--ecAor OJ/

U~s-Vty ofT~, ~<M Pr~~ ~L~ 

Co-VvYvfy ~ ~ s+i-v D()..'!:} of o~ 201.s Pr~ 

D~ B~~J'\.I D{}..'!:J ~ L~ Co-v.A'Vfy. 

L~~~Chair~ L~~Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for September 8, 2015 - Page 1 
.......... . ····· ·· ·····-· ...... ·····-· .... .. ............ -·· . . 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT COUNTY OF LOUDON 
September 8, 2015 

6:00 PM 

NOT APPROVED 

(1) 
Opening 

of Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 

Agenda 

Adopted 

As Amended 

(4) 
Minutes for 

August 3, 2015 

Approved 

REGULAR MEETING 

. -

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 

in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 8th day of September, 2015. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Tinker opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the September 8, 2015 Agenda be adopted. 

Commissioner Meers requested a report on the Tate & Lyle proposal situation. 
Loudon County Property Assessor, Mike Campbell, said that he could provide an 
update and Chairman Harrelson asked him to speak when the General Public 
Comments were called. Mayor Bradshaw requested adding the "Bullying Policy" 
to the agenda under his presentation and this would be considered an update to the 
current Policy and Procedures Handbook for Loudon County. Commissioner 
Brewster requested that the item on the agenda regarding the Solid Waste Commission 
and a proposal from SANTEK be removed from the Agenda due to.Solid Waste not 
being prepared to present it at this time. This will be discussed at a future meeting. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to adopt the agenda as amended. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the August 3, 2015 County Commission Meeting 
Minutes be approved and accepted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve these minutes. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

2 



Loudon County Commission Meetin~ _Minu.~e.~ for Septe~~-~r ~' ~0-~~ ~ ~a-~e 2 .. _ ····-···· .... _ -·-········· .. ··----·· 

(5) 

General 
Public 
Comments 

(6) 
Conflict of 
Interest 
Statements 

(7) 
Election of 
Commission 
Chairman For 
Sept 2015-

Aug 2016 
Term 

(8) 
Election of 
Commission Chair 
Pro-Tempore For 
Sept 2015-

Aug 2016 Term 

(9) 
Update to 
Loudon County 
Procedural 
Rules 
Approved 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
come forward. 
L.C. Property Assessor Mike Campbell said he was present at the meeting with Tate 
& Lyle. He provided an overview of the procedures for the Solid Waste Commission 
and County interaction with Tate & Lyle. He said this was a very complicated situation 
and that the "head man" in Chicago decided not to accept what the County wanted. 
A $152K assessment was what caused SANTEK to back out of the agreement. A lawsuit 
is scheduled for October 8th on a personal property audit. On the real property there 
has been no hearing date scheduled at this time. 
Clayton Pangle, Executive Director of the Loudon County Visitor's Bureau, 
announced that he had resigned his position at the Visitor's Bureau and introduced his 
replacement, Rachel Baker. 
Richard Truitt, Wayne Schnell, Richard Anklin, Pat Hunter and Howard Farmer 
also spoke. 

Commissioners Brewster and Tinker each delivered Conflict of Interest Statements 
regarding their votes on Budget Items 3D, 3E, and 3F. 

Mayor Bradshaw requested nominations for the election of the Loudon 
County Commission Chairperson for the September 2015-August 2016 Term. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to nominate Commissioner Harrelson as Chairman. Commissioner 
Meers made a motion with a second by Commissioner Satterfield to cease 
nominations. 
Upon voice vote the nomination motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested nominations for the election of the Loudon County 
Commission Chair Pro-Tempore for the September 2015-August2016 Term. A motion 
was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Brewster to 
nominate Commissioner Maples as Chair Pro-Tempore. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson 

1. Update to Loudon County Procedural Rules 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve the update to the Loudon County Procedural Rules. 
Upon voice vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Br'~wster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 090815-A 

3 



Lo_udon County Com_r:iiiss_i?n ~~~t.i~g- ~i.~~~e_s.f?!. ?.e_p~~rr:'~~_r--~'-.2.~_15 - ~~~~. ~ _ ..... _ ··············- ---·-·· ···---- ·· _ --· 

(10) 
Boards/ 

Committees 

Appointments 
Approved 

(11) 
Abusive 

Conduct 

Policy 

Documents 
Approved 

(12) 
Application/ 
Acceptance of 

Recycling 
Rebate 
Approved 

1. 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

Request Consideration of Approval of the following Boards/ 
Committees Appointments: 

a. Loudon County Ad-Hoc Salary & Benefits Study Committee 
b. Loudon County Agricultural Extension Committee 
c. Loudon County Animal Control Advisory Committee 
d. Loudon County Ethics Committee 
e. Loudon County Greenway /Walking Trail Study Committee 
f. Safety Committee 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve these appointments. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolutions 090815-B-G 

2. Update to Loudon County Employees Procedures Policy 

a. Resolution Adopting Abusive Conduct Prevention Policy for Loudon 

County Government. 
Resolution 090815-H 

b. Abusive Conduct Prevention Policy Document 
A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to accept and approve these Policies. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (9) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: Tinker: (1) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 090815-1 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Application/ Acceptance of a Recycling 
Rebate. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this request. 
Upon Roll Call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for September 8, 2015 - Page 4 

(13) 
Application 

For Waste 

Reduction 

Grant 

Approved 

(14) 
Amendments 
To Six Funds 
Approved 

(15) 
Budget 

Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
&Summary 
Financial Statements 
Distributed 

(16) 
Notaries 

Approved 

. .. ···--·· ·-·- --·· .. ··-· ...... 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of Application for a Waste Reduction Grant; 

50% matching funds required. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve this request. 
Upon Roll Call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10 ,0, 0) 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the 
Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
b. Public Library Fund 115 
c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
d. General Purpose School Fund 141 
e. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
f. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve the amendments to all of the funds listed above. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw, Harrelson, 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, and Satterfield: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibits 090815-J-O 

Budget Director Blair requested that the records reflect the distribution of Budget 
Committee Meeting Minutes for July 20, 2015 and the distribution of Summary 
Financial Statements for August 31, 2015. 
Exhibit 090815-P & Q 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Shaver to approve the following Notaries: Christina Leigh Akins; 
Mitzi M. Lane; Cynthia A. Lennex; Sonya R. Morgan; Paul Howard Rogers; 
Anita]. Stallings; Margaret B. Taylor; and Amanda Viars. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 090815-R 

5 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for September 8, 2015 - Page 5 

(17) 
Adjournment 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 

September 8, 2015 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 

6 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 100515-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and 
board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of 

INDUSTRIAL BOND BOARD OF LOUDON COUNTY, INC. 

Appointee 
Panel A 
Mike Webb 

PanelC 
James Thomason 
Jim Curtis 
Nancy Beaty 

Term Expiration 

September 2016 

September 2021 
September 2021 
September 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting 
in regular session assembled this 5th day of October, 2015, hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said Board or 

Committee are as follows: 

Appointee 
Panel A 
Bruce Martin 
Harry W. Wampler 

PanelB 
Mel Hines 
Tom Myers 

Ted Wampler, Jr. 

Term Expiration 

September 2016 
September 2016 

September 2020 
September 2020 
September 2020 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 100515-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee 
and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/ or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY GIS BOARD 

Appointee 

Mike Campbell 
Pat Phillips, EDA 
Patty Terry 
Craig Dunn 
Lynn Mills 
John Davis 
Jennifer Estes 

L. C. Assessor of Property 
Mayor's Designee 
LCUB 
LCUB 
LUB 
LUB 
Commission Appointed 

October 2018 
October 2018 
October 2018 
October 2018 
October 2018 
October 2018 
October 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 5th of October 2015, hereby approves 
and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



Potential Changes for New Hire Vacation/Sick leave 

Current policy is no new hire may .use vacation or sick leave prior to the end of the 

six (6) month probationary period. 

1. New hires would be able to use vacation and sick time as accrued during 

the six (6) month probationary period. 

2. New hires would be able to use vacation time as accrued during the six (6) 

month probationary period. Sick leave would remain as is currently stated 

in policy manual. 

l<eep in mind that if an employee is terminated during or at the conclusion of 

their probationary period they will receive pay for any vacation time accrued. 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A Isl - - - C D E I F I G I H 

1 ! ! General Fund 101 ! ; ---L ! ; 

tt ~~:~~~~~:=~~-;-tt====~;~~~io_~ j~1-~------!.~-20·1~zo1 ~-T"i~l~.:2~~-.l-App~;~·d .J=~~i~~~~~~-i~L .... ~oposed _ 
3 i i i Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt j Amds ! Amded Budget 

~ :·----~~-~~=::~OO~rustee's D~art~;~~~---. --·· ---:--·- ·-:-=i=-~~~~=--t· t~--~~~~~-~1--__ ==--= 
~ _ _ JO I : "'"'"' Offi0<ol/Adm1m'"'"~ Offi" I 70,263 I _ I 70,263 I _ _ __ i 70,2631 
846 162: Clerical Personnel 125,650 i I 125,650 I ! 125,650 
847 201 i Social Security . 12,1471-· 12,147 ---·-- I 12,147 

848 204 State Retirement 19,004 I 19,004 / 19,004 ,., '°' Lire "'"=" ------ i ·:--"'r-_ 718 ______ :::::_r___-2!!_ 
t-if,' - 207, Modi"1 h><m~oo = - 48,0321 48,032 -=· ·j 48,032 

850 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 308 i 308 I 308 ·1 

852 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance ·-- + 1,904 I , 1,904 -=+ 1,904 
853 208 Dental Insurance , 3,126 I 3,126 I _________ L_ 3,126 
854 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 3251 _ _J 325 i 325 
~-- 212 EmployerMedicare I 2,841 _I 2,841 -- j 2,841 

856 307 Communication 1,200 , __J 1,200 I 1,200 
857 320 Dues and Memberships 600 i I 600 ___ :=I 600 
858 330/ Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,700 1,700 I 1,700 
859 334 Maintenance Agreements 7,000 i 7,000 E 7,000 
860 348 Postal Charges 18,000 18,000 18,000 
861 349 Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 5,814 - 1 5,814 ----- i 5,814 
862 355 Travel 1,750 1,750 I 1,750 
863 399 Other Contracted Services 21,013 1 21,013 / 21,013 
864 435 OfficeSupplies 2,500 i .. 2,500 --(66611 1,834 
~ _ 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 8,000 8,000 1 __L_ 8,000 

866 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 3,555 ! 3,555 I I 3,555 
867 711 Furniture 0 0 I 666 I 666 
868 719 Office Equipment 0 - - I 0 

1 869~ I 
870 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

Total Trustee's Deoartment 355,450 0 355,450 0 355,450 

Page 27 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A l C D E FIG I H 

1 ' ' General Fund 101 ! ! i I : 
~ --·- -···· ··- - ···- - .. ·--· ·+·~- -·· · ... -··-·--····------·-·-·· ... -HU - · ·· - - ·- - ·---j- ·-·------ - -- --+--- --- - ----- --1-·· I - - ·· - . .J -- - ·-·--··--- · -

2 · l 9121/2015 13: 17 i 2015-2016 ! 2015-2016 I Approved I Proposed : Proposed 
- Account Number , ...•. ·· ··· --- ·----- ··-·········· · · ·-· - · ·- · - · - -- ··-··- --- - -·- -+---------1-·- ···-·--·· - - ·--+-- ··--- - - ·1------ ·- · · ·' ·- -···· ··-·--·-·· · ·- -
3 i : : Org Bgt : Amds ; Amded Bgt I Amds : Amded Budget 

,...'.'.....----------·· -··- ·-- .\-L-----·---··---··· ··- ·- --------·- - ------i- -- -·- · ·- ·-----j·- -- - --!------- -+- - ·--·------;··----------
1514 ! i ! , I ; i 

~ - . - -

5

'1 if~~~~;;;;=~:f ;-: _~~~ =-=t :-~i::E~-:~ -~~~~ iim /- -~s~~llE_ 
~-------.J.QW-lSodal Security ------- - --- ···----·- t 7,732 I ___ ___ _[ 7,732 -i-- - -----7,732 
1520 . 204 j !Retirement---------·- -- · -- · ___ 12,097-1-------L 12,097 I --~ ------12,<!22.._ 
I 1521 ------'°'"~ ure '""'M" _

1 
-~u----+- 666 I --i--- 666 

__ 206-R.,!?.J:.-LIF+ : Life _!nsurance - Retirees ·-----····-- ___ 353 i . I 353 .l----~ 
1523 207 i_ JMedical Insurance ________ _ __ 16,45~ _____ _J_ 16,457 -~---!6,457 
1524 207-SRHTH ! IMedicallnsurance-Sr. Health 2,6811 I 2,681 ___ L.-.. ___b§~ 
1525 208 ! i Dental Insurance . 2,567 2,567 l 2,567 

1
1526 ·- 208-RET.:DENf I Dental Insurance-Retirees . =±=·--650 650 ! ---- 650 
1527 212 ! jEmployer Med icare 1,8081 1,808 ! _ 1,808 
1528 30-Iw.Communication .... 3,980 3,980 I _ 3,980 

1
1529 ______ _130 :_J Operating Lease Payments (Cop_i~!l ___ --J 1,800 1,800 I 1,800 
1530 3331 !Licenses I 2,400 2;400 +- 2,400 
1531 336-lXH~quipmentMaintenance i 0 ---0 
1532 338VehicleMaintenance 600 600 I ---9of ___ 690 
1533 338-lXHlT Vehicle Maintenance += 0 1 _ 1 0 
1534 348 Postal Charges 400 400 I l 400 
1535 348-1 XHIT I Postal Charges 0 
1536 _355 Travel _ 900 90( 
1537 399 Other Contracted Services 2,500 2.51 
1538 399-lXHIT Other Contracted Services 0 
1539 .. i!QLCustodial Supplies 500 50( 
1540 425i !Gasoline _ 2,600 I 2,61 
1541 425-lXHITi Gasoline o 
1542 435 Office Supplies __J 1,400 1.4 
1543 450-IXHIT Tires & Tubes I ( 
1544 452! /Utilities 
1545 499! !Other Supplies and Materials 
1546 513 i I Workers' Comp Insurance 
1547 790-lXHITI I Other Eauipment-Add'l Allocation 
1548 7191 IOfficeEquipment 
1549 719-lXHIT! !Office Eauipment - Add'! Allocation 
1550 
1551 Total Senior Citizens Assistance 
1552 
1553 56700 I I Parks and Fair Boards 
1554 3 16 I I Contributions 
1555 
1556 
1557 

15581Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
1559 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

15,000 
500 

3,555 

2,000 

207,857 

0 

210,357 0 210,357 

15,000 
500 

3,555 
0 

2,000 
0 
0 

0 207,857 

0 210,357 

Page 50 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

, A 1a c o 1 E F 1 G H 

1 JJ_ General Fund 101 I ___J_ ____ -rl ____ ---+1------+-----i 
2 I I 912112015 17:24 1 201s.:Ziil6T2015-2016 i Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Account Number ------ -.---'----+--~----1 
3 I I ! Org Bgt Amds 1 Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 
., I! I I 

1603 i I - I !------+------1 
1604 58000 Other General Government I -- 1 

-;--~-----+-----, 

1605 58110 Tourism ]_ ----l-------+1------\,------J 
1606 316 Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) i 115,000 115,000 I 6,000 \ 121,000 
1607 316 CIVIL Contributions-Civil War (Visitor's Bureau) -· 0 0 I \ 0 
1608 I \ 
1609 Total Tourism I 115,000 0 115,000 I 6,000 \ 121,000 
1610 I _ 

. . . Requested for fishing 
1611 58120 Economic and lndustnal Agencies tournament. 
1612 320 Dues and Memberships Disbursement continuesl----t 
1613 320 Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) O to be 29% hotel/motel O 
1614 320 Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) + 3,885 3,885 tax. 3,885 
1615 316 Contributions [21Sep_060ct2015] 

1616 316 Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 162,545 162,545 162,545 
1617 316 Contributions (Innovation Valley) 0 0 
1618 

1619 Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 166,430 0 166,430 0 166,430 
1620 

1621 58130 General Welfare Assistance 
1622 341 Pauper Burials 3,750 3,750 3,750 
1623 

1624 Total General Welfare Assistance 3,750 0 3,750 0 3,750 
1625 

1626 58300 Veterans Services 
1627 169 Part-time Personnel I0,000 
1628 189 Other Salaries & Wages 22,515 22,515 22,515 
1629 201 Social Security 2,016 2,016 2,016 
1630 212 Employer Medicare 471 471 471 
1631 307 Communications 1,600 1,600 1,600 
1632 316 Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 1,800 1,800 1,800 
1633 320 Dues and Memberships 850 850 850 
1634 330 Operating Lease Payments 650 650 650 
1635 334 Maintenance Agreement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Progi am 0 0 
1636 348 Postal Charges 300 300 300 
1637 349 Printing,Stationery, and Forms 500 500 500 
1638 355 Travel 1,500 1,500 1,500 
1639 425 Gasoline 1,000 1,000 1,000 
1640 435 Office Supplies 1,200 1,200 1,200 
1641 719 Office Equipment 1,150 1,150 1,150 
1642 

1643 Total Veterans Services 45,552 0 45,552 0 45,552 
1644 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 52 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A JEi C I D I E I F I G 

1732 
17331 Exoenditure Bud!!et 

I 1734jTransfers Out 
1735 
17361Total Exoenditures and Transfer Out 
1737 

17381Endin!! Fund Balance 
1739 

117401 
1741 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

21,762,069 

16,719,120 

0 

16,719,120 

5,042,949 

0 

0 

ol 
I 

0 

6,000 

0 

6,000 

(6,000) 

H 

15,218,399 

100,000 

15,318,399 

21,762,069 

16,725,120 

0 

16,725,120 

5,036,949 

Page 55 



Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E I F G H 

! I 9/21/15 5:47 PM ! 2015-2016 2015-2016 - i ;;pp;;,~-~ Proposed __ ~ 
i I Public Library Fund 115 I J_ I 

! I ! Adopted Approved ! Amended Proposed Amended 
! I ! Budget Amendments I Budget Amendments Budget 

1 =4sJS<e'E~DrntlRrs>;¥stl~fub'<ilt"u1ifelffi n'l'lirtBlltr.ii?ut1Siffim;~'W.Kl&~"lf;t~""ffe.-~ i 
1451"~-~---·'''''""ff"'"··==-'-·""'·=~·=""-~"=---··· '"-''"""'"'-~'-=-"'"---''iR.-·, I 

47 56000 Soda!, Cultural, and Recreational Services -----; 

48 56500 ~ 15 cents wage increase for Public ==----i 
49 Library management Institute I T 
50 162 Clerical Personnel-Wages ~=~c:::.;;;Ubrary) 138,967 i . 138,967 I 250- 139,217 
~ 168 Temporary Personnel 9,236 1 9,236 I 9,236 
Js2 169 Part-lime Personnel [2lScp_OSOct20lS) 33,506 =t 33,506 I 33,506 

53 I 87 Overtime Pay I 500 I 500 I 500 

54 20Ji Social Security I 11 .297 I i _ 11,297 I 151 11 ,3121 
55 204 State Retirement I 13,528 I I 13,528 / 25 13 ,553 
56 I 2061 I Life Insurance I 874 I I 874 I I 874 

Life Insurance Retirees _ _ 80 L . 80 / 80 
Medical Insurance 28,550 28,550 28,550 

Medical Insurance Retirees l ,288 1,288 1,288 

60 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health . 3,035 3,035 j 3,035 
61 208 Dental Insurance 2,163 _ 2, 163 2, 163 

62 208DEN Dentallnsurancc-Retirecs 515 515 515 

~--- 210 Unemployment Compensation 0 0 0 I 
64 212 EmployeeMcdicare 2,642 2,642 4 2,646 
651 3161 !Contributions I 14,344 I I 14,344 I I 14,344 

661 3551 !Travel I 1,500 I I 1,500 I I 1,500 

67 I 4991 I Other Supplies I I I o I I o 
6B I 513 I !Workman's Comp Insurance I 4,443 I I 4,443 I I 4,443 
691 5241 IStaffDcvelopment I 1,500 I I 1,500 I (294)j 1,206 

I 70 I 5991 I Other Charges I 0 0 
71 . 

72 Total Libraries 

73 
74 58000 I I Other Operations 

75 589001 !Miscellaneous 

76 5101 !Trustee's Commission 

77 

7B Total Other Operations 

79 
BO 
81 Total Expenditures Tracy Blair. 
B2 Based on FY 2015 YE 

Report 
83 Total Revenue 

B4 I I !Total Expenditures 

BS 

66 Effect on Fund Balance 

B7 
BB Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

B9 

°'·, 

9o1mt~~fil:E~'!im~¥ru.troJ~:§~u]'f.@J>"f:q:<t\ii.4i.r?iiii'lfk'%{Wlii~~~ 

267,968 

6,500 

6,500 

274,468 

224,278 
274,468 

°'f§ll, 190) 

~ 
67,671 

17,481 

0 267,968 0 267,968 

6,500 6,500 

0 6,500 0 6,500 

0 274,468 0 274,468 

0 224,278 0 224,278 
0 274,468 0 274,468 

0 (50, 190) 0 (50, 190) 

67,671 67,671 

17,481 17,481 

Page 2 of9 



Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

A le c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

I D E F I G H 

j_ ____ _ _ _ J_j Public Library Fund 115 --·- - -- ·-- I _L_ _____ _J_ ·· ---·---->------< 
2 i i 9/21/15 5:47 PM l 2015-2016 2015-2016 ! Approved : I Proposed 

J - --!-;------ ·- ··----- ----- I Adopted Approved I Amended ~osed j Amended -

4 ~----n--· ------- - i Budget Amendments I . Budg~~~-=iAmendments I= B'!~:!_-=. 

~~~1~Tt~~~=~~~~:~~:_::;:~'~" 1 ':I t~:~ I '~I 
_______ I 250 I o ,. 25_~r- o I 250 I 

!-'-'-'I---'-+----------- i --·----r-
196 4698G-GRANT I Other State Grants I 0 I I O I I O I 
197 Total State of

0

Tennessee I 0 I 0 0 j _ 0 0 
198 i ! 
199 44000 I Other Local Revenues I I I ·--~-
20C 441301 Sale of Materials ft Supplies i C I __ o_ 

j 201 445701 Contributions ft Gifts 0 O I O 

2021Total Other Local Revenues I 0 I 0 I 0 ] 0 I 0 

203 

204148000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

2051 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 2,450 2,450 2,450 
2061 486101 I Donations from Citizens Groups 0 0 

2071Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 2,450 0 2,450 0 2,450 

208 

209ITotal Revenues 2,700 0 2,700 0 2,700 

210 

2111 EXPENDITURES 

212 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

i213 56500 Ubraries 
214 302 Advertising 0 0 0 

215 307 Communications 1,300 1,300 1,300 

216 320 Dues ft Memberships o I 0 

217 348 Postal Charges 75 75 I 13 I 88 

218 349 Printing 150 150T 150 

219 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) 0 I I 0 

220 410 Custodial Supplies 300 300 I 300 

221 429 Instructional Supplies ft Materials 225 225 (13) 212 

222 432 Library Books 0 0 

223 435 Office Supplies 500 500 500 

224 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 0 0 

225 711 Furniture and Fixtures 0 0 0 

226 719 Office Equipment 200 200 200 

227 719 GRANT Office Equipment - Technology Grant 0 0 

2281Total Libraries 2,750 0 2,750 0 2,750 

229! 
23ol I !Total Expenditures 2,750 0 2,750 0 2,750 

231 

2321 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2015 2,725 2,725 22_25 

2331 (Estimated 6e!j: FIB Docs Not fnclude S50 Cash on Hand@ Library) -
234 

235 Total Revenue 2,700 0 2,700 0 2,700 

236 Total Expenditures 2,750 0 2,750 0 2,750 

237, 

2381 I I Effect on Fund Balance (50) (50) 0 (50) 

~ .-:·.,,i.A.~EOtJ.filO""G¥.fUmF~~G~SUF.UHD~Hl:.--w:;~~~~-~?~:ft~1:1~ CES.ill .. -'· .• ~ •. 'Iii! ~ .• --.. i:.P->l'l!',\K . .•... Q . •. . ___ tiR .. . ~.Ji£L,1i, .. .,.,.. ,.=.,, 2,675 2,675 0 2,675 

Page 5of9 



Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

A let c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

I D I E I F I G 

; j Public Library Fund 115 I ! ! 
H 

____ ±I • ___ 9!21~~ ~:-~7 PM I 2015-2016 2015-2016 lAppro~ed ! Proposed 
__J_ I Adopted Approved ! Amended T Proposed Amended 

__ ~' - --------- - -. ___ -- I Budget Amendments L Budget - · II Amendments I . Budgf'.! __ 

_______ _ !_I _ _ , I --1----- ·-·- -L·-----.- ----I 

~-.~I~ I ' I 
! !TOTAL REVENUE ft TRANSFERS IN .• I 269,023 I 0 I 

- : !TOTAL EXPENDITURES I 329,3181 3.900 I ~
I i 

I 
3841 i I EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

lilil= ~l-l·-B-EG_l_N_N-IN_G_F_U_N_D_B_A_LA_N_C_E_7_/_1 /_1_4-+C_8_0--------l--1-58-,-39_0_1 

3871 

388 

389; I ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 

~----+l------------------ir------r-
3ITT 

392 

~-
3941 

39s1 n 

j!:~1 =Ji --====-+-=t===r 
398 

(64, 195) 

94,1~ 

Page 9 of9 



Al B I C I E 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

F G l H l J ± -[- j ~--~- -----------~i;2d1:11s~-=------J - -2o~~~ol6- f--201-s-2016--t~~~ 2oi5~oi6---- t--io1s~2o~J -20iS=io16 --
3 j 1 1 ! Ongmal / Approved : Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

I I -----------· -+------ · ~ 
4 i ! _ I Budget I Amends ~mended Budget I Amendment~ Amended Budget 

39 !EXPENDITURES i __ -+ I _____ _____ I _ _ _J __ _ 
40 I 55732 Convenience Center _ 1 t= __ J_ ~ 
41 I 103 Assistant l 0 I I 0 
~+ 105/Supervisor/Director _ __ 49,0~ J__ 49,000 ___ ____j___ 49,000 
43 , 141 Foremen!feamleaders I 85,550 I l 85,550 520 I 86,070 
44 i 164/Attendants ! 68,620 14,500 j - 83,120 ---- 83,120 

45 I 169,Part-time Personnel . --~!_!.Q,603 i ! ___ ___!__!_9,603H-=-- (520) -- 110,083 
~-'-- 18710vertime Pay I 3@ i 3,000_ 3,000 

47 I 201JSocial Security I 19,640 I 899 ! 20,539 20,539 
48 I 204/State Retirement _ 1 19,998 I 1,407 I 21,405 ______ 21,405 
~ j 20_tlLife Insurance 1,16--s-i- 132 /1 1,300 I _ 1,300 

50 T 206-RET-LIFfLife Insurance - Retirees 30&r 308 I 308 

51 ! 207 Medical Insurance _ 49,761 I 4,130 I 53, --+--------+------~-1 
52 i 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 5,590 I _ 
53 I 208 Dental Insurance - 3,410 222 ! . 

--+--------lf-------~--t 

54 I 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 325

1 

I 3 
55 I 212 Employer Medicare _ 4,593 210 j 
56 I I I 3071Communication I 3,500 1 3,~ 
57 I I I 3121Contracts with Private Agencies I I i , 
58 320 Dues and Membership --- --,-- -- 500 1 -- --- --- - --5( 

59 330 Operating Lease Payments 500 I 500T T 500 
60 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 200 I I 200 -----:-:-i 
61 336 Maintenance Repair Equipment 18,500 18,500 ( (2,000)1 16,500 
62 338 Maintenance Repair Vechiles 2,500 2,500 I 2,000 I 4,500 
63 347 Pest Control 400 1,000 1,400 I ----- I 1,400 
64 348 Postal Charges 100 100 I I 100 
65 I I I 3 51 I Rentals I i 0 I i 0 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 2 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

AIBI CI E IF I GI H I I I J 
1 i I 1 

- - Fu~d 116 i -- : ~ ! / -, ... ----·--r- .. ... -------· --- ____ _j_ _____ . -···- ____________________ T ___ _______ --- --·" ··----------- ----+--- ----------·---t·- ------ --·-· --- i------· ·· ---·- · ---·-· 
2 : _____ t-__ _____ ; ---------~1115 +- 2015-2016 _+ __ 2015-2016--+ 2015-2016 1 2015-2016 I 2015-2-_016 __ 
3 _ l _ __ _i_ __________ _r_____ 1 Original ____ L Approved 1 Approved ____ LProposed-+-- Prop~s_e.~-----
4 ]_ __ L ______ __l__ I Budget i Amends I Amended Budget I Amendments I Amended Budget 

120 _ 5~00!Miscellaneous I _ I . I J_ ___________ _ 
121 I __ _ l ____ _2l_O~ Trustee~ __ <;:ommission ____ 5,000 I ! 5,000 / 5,000 

~~~fi-r ~ ________ _J_T01:~~~_ISC/TRUSTEECOMM - 5,000-t-- 0 _5,000~ ___ _Q_~ _____ 5,0Q_Q_ 

--;------i--- -- _._ -----+-- --- ----
124 I I l I 
125 ·-- ···- [Tot.I"•'""' I 763,166 i 21,500 . 784,6661 0 784,666-
126 ! I 
127 / 99100 Tr;;;;f~;:;---!-------- f l I ----
128 __ J ___ ___ 59o loperating Transfers 0 I , 0 I ·a 
129 _J___l ____ .. Tot•I T_o:~"'"" _ I 0 0 I oi 0 I .. o 

21,500 L 784,666 0 I 784,666 
i I 

TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS___ 763,166 

132 1---i I l 
133 

134 

I 135,_j_ __ __j 

136 

137 

I 
I 

1381 I TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 

1391 ITOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
140 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
141 

1421 IEST BEG BALANCE JULY 1, 2015 YE 
143 

1441 IEST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

457,714 
763,166 

(305,452) 

822,021 

516,569 I 

----
---··--

--
-·--

0 457,714 0 457,714 
21,500 784,666 0 784,666 

(21,500) (326,952) 0 (326.9521 

822,021 

495,069 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A IBI c I D I E I F- I -nG nl H 

------···--~-- ---- ---- ----,-------------->---------, -·--i--·--·--··-·-r- ·----~ 
i / Highway Dept 131 I T 1 ! ! 

Account f-+- 9121120!~ __ 1_~~'.!_ ___ __ _____ 
1
! _ _ ~-~-1:-~~~!_~ _ _ µ015-2016 i Approve~---~--~..!:_o_posed I Propose~_ .. __ 

Number I J 1 Org Bgt J Amds / Amded Bgt ! Amds 1 Amded Budget 
-zr 

5 !Revenue 
t--u-
1--1-----

~I 
1 

i 

I ------=~=t===--=-r- I =b ~ 
_ _ _ _ .4focal !axes______ : __ _ . __ _______ J.__ J ! 

~o~ I lcountv Proeertv Taxes ---- I / I I 
4o 110 / Current Property Tax -------i-~~-.. 546,065/ 546,0~ 546,065 

____ 40120, !Trustee's Collections Prior Year i 15,QQQJ_ I 15,000 i _ 15,000 

nn 
0 

11 -
12 
13 

40125 I J Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy I 540 ! I 540 I 540 
.40130 'Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year I _ -~,500 ! I 5,500 I 5,500 

1 
__ 40140 Interest and Penalty j 2,000 I / 2,000 I 2,000 

I ! . 
-
14 -
15 

~~ 11 Total County Property Tax~~--1 ___ 5~~,105 / 0 I 569,105~_ 0 I 569,105 / 

17 I I I I ~ 

-
1 fi 

18 40200 County Local Option Taxes -----,----·-· : -

19 40280 Mineral Severance Tax _ - I 40,000 / I 40,000 I I 40,0jO 

~ I ·-- : I . 
21 1 Total County Local Option Taxes I 40,000 I 0 40,000 / 0 / 40,000 / 
n I 
23 40300 - Statutory Local Taxes ---i I , 
24 - 40320 1 Bank Excise Tax 470 I I 470 I 470 
25 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes 600 / I 600 I 600 

26 I I I 
0 1,070 ~; . TotalStatutoryLooalTaxes +~1,070 0 1,070 I 

29 Total Local Tax~s _ .. ___ 61.Qd?S 0 / 610,175 I 0 I 610,175 j 

30 11 . i I I 

31 43000 - Charges for Services I l 

0 

I ~~ I 43190 I _I Other General Smioe Charges I 0 [ I O I I o 

34 --+ /Total Charges for Services ol 0 0 0 

35 
Budget Committee September z1;-zo15 
County Commission October 5, 2015 

l 
Page 1 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A fB[ C I D I E I F I G H 

1 ! ! Highway Dept 131 j i i ! ! 
2 - - A~~~~~i --~H: :- -- -----9/211201-5--13 : ;~ ---- -- -----r--20-15~2016--r--zo-15-2016 ! Arrr~~~ci ___ Ti;~;r~;dt ---- ---r;~r;~~;<l _____ _ _ 
3 Number l-- ----- --- ------- - ----T-o-;~B-~t--T-A_m_d;--r--A-m_d_e_d_B~t -T·-- --A~d;-t-Am--de_d_B~ctiet-

::; -:-_~;_-=~_~:-~J :~::u::,~;;,::··•~----u-_ e=s ~~:~~----!_--~- -_-_-_-~::~i_:=: ____ :~------~--~-----_---- l-~~~--~----------+t~~~~-----~~----
39 --- 44120 ! i Lease/Rentals i 0 ! _ I -0- ! ------ -- - i ------0 
40 -----441301 Sale of Materials &~pPJ~-------:--- --]5~0001---- - l 15,000 ; -- j 15 ,0~ 
---- --- . --------.----- ----,-- - - ------j ' - -----;------------- -_, 

41 44135 1 ,Sale ofGasolme ! ! ___J 0 i 0 
42 --=4414-spsale of Recycled Material;----~---r ______ ___ T____ _L__ -- o J~--- ----o 
43 _____ 44160 I Retirees' Insurance Payments i --------~------ I 0 I 0 
44 44160-RET-LIF jRetirees'LifeinsurancePMTS i ___ l?~ T 1981__ I 198 
45 44160-RET-MED !Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS i 2,57?j 2,575 ! 2,575 
46 44160-RET-DEN !Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS I I 0 I 0 
47 ----44170 Miscellaneous -----T~---- 3,000 ! 3,000 I ---1 
48 44170-WKCM~ Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp I 1 0 ! 
49 44170-CIGNA Miscellaneour Refunds I __ I 1 0 I _ 
50 ___ 44520 Insurance Recovery ____ =:I___ i I 0 I I 
51 44530 Sale of Equipment 3,344 3,344 
52 44530-GOVDL !Sale ofEquiprnent-GOVDL 7,527 

~ 
44540! Sale of Property i 
44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals ! 

----'-----

44990 Other Local Revenue 

0 

I 
01 

0 01 -
0 01 

I 
31,6441 31,644 ol 

~ 

56 

Total Other Local Revenues 57 
58 

I sgl 11 I 
:~ I ! I 

62 
63 ITotal Other Local Revenues 

Budget Committee September 21, 2015 
County Commission October 5, 2015 

31,644 0 31,644 

I 

01 

0 

3,000 
0 
-~ 

0 
3,344 

0 
0 
0 

31,644 

31,644 

Page 2 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 1131 c I D I E I F 1 G l H 

~ ~::~:: - ··-~ Hig~;::1;;;~~.13~:~==-- -~:-2~~:~"T'¥~::1•t :::::~::¥::::~--,2'f:;·::g., :: 
~ ·---- 1 ·--· .. j I I 

-6:.;6000______ 11 State of Tennesse;--~:ter Reli~f ·---, ------·; i 
- ---i-- ----1--- --

' FY 2011 : ; : __ _ 

66 46400 ! jPublic Works Grants .. __ __j_____ i -r- -----I 

67 464101 Bridge Program 80,721 l I 80,721 I 80,721 
68 --- 46420 State Aid Program 206,264 j 1-- 206,264 I - 206,264 
69 46490 Other Public Works Gr~;!;---- ____ T___ --- 0 ! - 4,981 4,981 
70 -- --- I I --- I I I 

71 ------- I ; Total Public Works Grants i 286,9_!!? __ j _ ___ 0 I 286,985___JL_ 4,981 j 291,966 

I I I 
72 i 1 I 

' I --I 

73 - - 46800 1 Other State Revenues --· - - ·---~ _l_ I --T-
74 46920 /Gasoline & Motor Fuel Ta~--- -· 1,506,107 I ___ I 1,506,107 i . 1,506,107 
75 --~6930 Petroleum Special Tax _ __ __ 1 31 ,458 j 31,4581 31,458 
76 I o i o o 
77 ----·· - - --- I I I I 
78 TotalOtherStateRevenues ·- -- , 1,537,5651 ol 1,537,565/ OJ 1,537,565 
79 

80 I Total State of Tennessee 1,824,550 0 1,824,550 4,981 

I 81 I -- I 

82 ,47000 I /Federal Revenue 
83 47100 I /Federal Through State I 

01 ?9 'i?7 I 84 47230l IDisasterRelief(FY2011) I 0 I , _, --,--·, 
85 . -- I ! 

ol ol 29.5271 86 Total Federal Revenue 0 I - I - I - _ I 
ITT i I I 

i...;::..:_ 

88 49000 Other Sources i 
89 49700 Insurance Recovery 0 I .I :I J 

o I 2,466,3691 34,5081 

~--- . I / Total Other Sources ·- - -rl ______ O--+i-----1--------l----= 
92 

93 I Total Revenues 
L-- --,--

94 

Budget Committee September 21, 2015 
County Commission October 5, 2015 

I 
2,466,369 

I I I 

1,829,531 

29,527 

29,527 

0 

0 

-
2,500,877 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A Isl C I D I E I F I G H 

1 i i Highway Dept 131 i ! : : ! 1-----·---- - - ·--·-----t- ,-··· ...... -·-·--·--· --···- ·-·· - -··- ···--· --··-;-----·- ----·.___,.------ - ··- --1· · -·····--· --- - · ·---- ---··--;- ··- -·· -· - ·-···-r------------- --
~ Account l.L ___ ----·--- 9/21/2015 13 :24 __ _______ -·- --- I 2015-2016 j_ 2015-2016 ! -~_pyrove~--- - - l --f'_~_~p_o~ed_ 1!_ Proposed __ . ' 1 I . I 

3 Number ! ! 1 Org Bgt I Amds i Amded Bgt i Amds j Amded Budget 
'+ J_j_ ___ ·--·- l ________ _ l _ __ _______ J ___ ___ __ _j_ __ __ ___ ___ __ __l 

151 63100 ! / Oper!l_~~n & Maintenance of Equipm~t i I ~ ____ ~ 
152 336 1 !Maintenance & Repair - Equipment I ! ! 0 I 11,000 L 11 ,000 

153 338+-J~-~-~~~-i:~ce & Repair Vehicles -~~-----+- 30,000 i ---~~=-~--~~~=:~ 30,000 , ·---=(2_1.;9£9~ 19,000__, 
~------ 353! jTow-In S_ervices _ _ 2,000 I ; _ 2,000 ~---------!- 2,000__. 
155 359 !1 j Disp9_:;~!_Fees ____ __] 6,000 j : 6,000 ~ -- --f- 6,000_, 
156 3991 !Other Contracted Services ! / T 0 ! I 0 
157 412 i ini·~;~i -Fuel -- ------r 65,000 I I --65,000 r·---:=+ 65,000-l 

158- 416 i lEqu.ip~ent Parts - Heavy -- r 30,000 1 --- 30,000 I -- I 30,000 

~--·-- - 417 1 I Equipment Parts - Light .. I 100,000 I ______ 100,000 / _____ 100,000 I 
~ 418 1 IEquip!Mach Parts ___ __ I I ~---------' 0 
161 4251 jGasoline J 39,000 _l 39,000 j 39,000_ 
162 4331 !Lubricants _ =r 15,000 1 15,000 15,000 
163 4461 jSmall Tools i I 0 ! 0-

-.. --- -- ------ -- 2~:~~~ I 2~:~~~ I 1641 4501 !Tires and Tube:-: 
165 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

166 599 Other_ Charges 

167 

168 !Total Operation & Maint of Equip 

169 

170 I 

Budget Committee September 21, 2015 
County Commission October 5, 2015 

I 1,000 I I 1,000 

321,500 0 321,500 0 

25,000 
8,500 
1,000 

321,500 

Page6 



A 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

181 c I D I E . , F G 
' I ' I . I ' 

H 

! j Highway Dept 131 , ; 1 ; ! 

~
---· Account . -iT'-····----··- 9 ;;1/2015 13 :24 ------ ·- :-·z-o-i5~2oi6 ! 2015-20I6T-Approved Proposed r---p-;~pose.d __ _ 

L-·------------------- --- ···-1·- - ·------ - - - --·-·i ------- ----·-----
Number / ! ! Org Bgt J Amds i Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

272 ___ ·-j-1--~=-·-- ·------t~ ___ J_ ___ -.-.r--· I I - ·-- -
213 I 1,072,622 = Audited June 30, 2014 I ! / ~ 

-ir 

274 - - ! 2,277,560 =Plus Est 2015 Revenue j --,-- J 

275 
- - --- 2.310,833 = Les_s Est 2015 Expenses ------· I ·-j I 
--·- 1,039,349 = Estimated July 1 2015 FB -- +- i ~----------

2m ! 1 ~ 

211 y-·~ .-,··r.,_,_.,.,.«.. -~·, .- = ..... """"..,,,~ ~,,,~ ~,.. _ ·~~- · = ~,,""'-,=-"""" ___ ·--·-- -=r_. I _ __ =1 
218 ®!~1!i~:a.Dt:t:!l4~~1-~I~\'l~.m:Jli~t~Ji~il~~~-1~ 1,039,349 1 ! 1,039,349 1,039,349 
~:~ ---·~----"--~--Ti-·-=~- ·= -·· -· --~~~- :-·-·=·- : - -~ I ----~ 

281 -- =rJ---- i---- · 1 - ===i 
282 Total Revenue / J - ·- - J --- 2,466,369 I 0 i 2,466,369 34,508 2,500,877 ·--·- --r- . 
283 i I I 

284 - - ·--r- I i 

285 Total Available Funds ___ ! 3,505,718 j 0 l 
286 t + t ' 

i 2,587,221 I 453,165 I 
·-- / _____ ... ___ ___,_ 

3,505,718 34,508 

2881 1 
3,040,386 0 

3,540,226 

---------+--------!-- --- -------! 
2871 Expenditure Budget 3,040,386 

~:~..::Expenditures and Transfer Out ! ---·- 2,587,221 I 453,16=-r 3,040,3861 0 I _3,040,3861 

291 Estimated Ending Fund Balance J 918,4971 (453,165)/ 465,332 I 34,508 I 499,840 
2921 I I i I -- -I 
293 ,,- i 1 

I ' I I 

Budget Committee September 21, 2015 
County Commission October 5, 2015 Page 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A IEl c I Du T E I F G H I J 

~ ~~;£~:~_::~-::---1- ----~-=~~~~~~~=:~::=~?~~~~~~~~=t=~lct-=~~±- -~~~~~--·:L~ --1----~:~~4:~~-- --
4 I , Ore Bet i Amds i Amded Bet I Amds ! Amded Bud2et i i 
5 I I I I ; I --i-----
~ ~~-;;;1 P~ose School Revenue ----------· ---· J__ _ ___ j__:~~~--~-==-i---==-- + -· ----' 
a ~Q_o_q__ Local Taxes +-t-, __t_--------i--------=r---1-

9 i I . 

~ !!!.!!!§ Countv Prooertv Taxes ---------±== I - i __ J== 
11 40110 Current Prooenv Tax __J__ 9,998,380 0 9,998,380 I _______ o_( 9,998,380 ; 

i..£--·· 40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year I 205,000 0 205,000 I 0 i 205 000 ____ j_ ___ _ 

13 I I I I 
Pro ert Taxes ---J-+'-=-'=-=-=-=cL..O-'..Or..=-'L-'--"-=-''----------- 10,203,380 0 I 0,203,380 f--· 0 I I 0,203,380 

" 000 : 0 2,999 

~---- b I ~--
~-+-==--___ o_ ~- 2,999 -± 

40125 I 2,9991 0 I -·--- : 
---++-------------==i 

- Co1m Pro errv Taxes + · I 

2.999 0 

---l---
135,000 I 0 I 135,000 I ; 
35,000 0 35,000 -

40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year -- -- -13_,5,...,0,...o'"'o+l---·--.,-O+-------ll---------+---------1----

40140 Interest and Penal I 35,oool O 

I 
crt Taxes ------r·--· 170,0001' 0 I ' ov,vvv I • ,,, """ i o I 110-:ooor~ ____ I_· __ _ 

_J 

0 """""I "I 3,150,000 I ---=i--------++-c=-0_11_n_l.,.o-c-a,...l ""'O-ti-on-,,Ta_x_e_s_ I 
40210 Local 0 tion Sales Tax 1 3,150,000 0; ,,,,v,wv ; v 

I !Total Countv Local Ootion Taxes i . 3,150,0001 0 I ! 
30 

3,l~U.UUO I 0 I 3,150,000 

< """ ' 0 5,000 
., -:tnn I O 2,300 

31 ./0300 I 
1 

I I 32 -- 40320 5,oool o I , , vvv I 
33 40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 2,300 0 -,-vv ; ---

~ ---I-- ----11------t-' -------+------
~ 

36 

~."!:ot~_ Local Taxes 
38 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

Total Statutorv Local Taxes i 

T 

7,300 0 7,~ 0 7,300 

13,533,679 0 13,533,619 / o I 13,533,679 

Page 1 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A IEl C D E F G H I 

~~~~~·-~:;~>=t~~=~~~-~~~:~~~~~°;2_E~~~-=~~-=~[~:;~li_=J~~~~=:~~~:.~~~~-· --~~~~;~~~~:~~+~;~~~~~~~J--~ -:-~-~~~~=== 
I 1 Or B t j Amds l Amded B t ! Amds I Amded Bud et I ~ 

·---·--·. ___ I+ Licenses and P~~mits-·----~~:-~.:_~-~-~~-=--=±=-~:._ ___ l _______ ~-===~-~--=-.:_~ ·_:_·~--~==·f------ ·---_ J-~::::-:~:T~:~=~ 
4lllOl l~:::~e Licenses _______________ } 1,199; -- 0 i 1 .19*~=-=-*----_-1.199~=:·=-~~-J== 
41140 Cable TV Franchises ----------·t= 0 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I ____ _j __ ___ _ 

I I I j : ! 
... ..... .. . · -· Total Licenses -·--=---=--==i==:-:-.::..!...~99 : 0 ~----l_,129+-----~:-·-or---- 1,199 I _:_:.:. :.:.-:== 

. -------- --1-- ---·1.199i 0 -----.~--- -- -- --4=----1.199i- --. --1--·-
-:.______ ·--------- -~---==-__:._---~----l- ··- - · ---+-~-- :_ .:.=~= 

I + 1 ! I i i 

o·· - · ·-·-- Char2esforCurrentServices $-- j =+------1---:----=+ ±-~-:~_f._=--
0 Education Charr!es ! , t I 1 

· ::-.~--· 43542 Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's - . O! 0 I 0 i . 0 I ... _g+:=.=::==i=:::::-~ 
_ 43570 Receints from Individual Schools f- =TI= 0 I 0 l __ O_J______ i 
··- 4358! CommunityServiceFees-Children .. 0 0 0 ---0~ __Q_I ____ ~----· 

43583 TBI Criminal Backsu-ound Fee 01 0 0 ---or-- 0 I 
·----··-· i I t I -·----,-·-·--

~~ Total Education Charges -- ·-------a; 0 I . ~~----=---4 _ _Q_~=~~~-j--= 
---- . -- ___ j __ 

! I : 

•.cu~"'"°''"""m~ ~ o~ o -'-t--=__ o I -"t--::-+--
o Other Local Revenues r 1= I ! ·--

0 Recurrin<> Items I ± 
44110 Investment Income 14,000 I 0 -·- --14.000 L o 

- 44130 Sale of Material and Supplies 0 ! 0 o I o 
44145 Sale ofRecvcled Materials O/ 0 0 0 

- 44146 E-Rate Funding 01 0 I 
44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Pavments ··- 40,3051 0 I 

44160-RET-L!F Retirees' Insurance Pavments 5,7501 0 ! 
44160-RET-V!S Retirees' Insurance Pavments 3,432! 0 I 

44161-COBRA-DEN CobralnsuranccPavments OI 0 I 
- 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds ___ _ _ ____ 2,0001 0 I 

44170-SANTK MiscellaneousRefunds-Santek i Oj 0 I 

I 
40,30~ ,,- ~ 

-'-1·C----~5.~75~0'-+· -- 0 
3,432 0 

I 2.00~ I ~ 
- ' 

Total Recurrin2 Items 65,487 / 0 I 65.487 0 
i I 

Nonrecurrine Items I I 
0 0 
0 0 

~ ~ 0 0 
~-- 44570-CSH 0 0 

82 I I 
83 Total Nonrecurrin2 Items 01 01 0 0 

! I 
65,4871_____ oi _____ 6_5_,4_8_71--------o ~ I I 

I as !Total Other Local Revenues . 

86 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

0 

65,487 

Page2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ci2015.xls 

A C D E F G H I J 

i =-~~:-~.~~-- -·----H----- --~!>-~}.f~~~~ENTJ=::- -- --~-- i~-=---~+-----r------ -:-·+===-~~ - · i -·--·----- - ;---=~~~i:::~ ~~ 
2. ~.£.<!!.~~!. N_u.~!>E- _ : ----------~2_1!2_9 1_~_1_~.}Q _ ___ _____ _j _ _ 2014-2015 _ --f---2.014-2.Q!~- Approved_ - -=r-- _Proposed . _ _j __ ~ed _ _ ·-·-~- . - --·--

4 I ! Ore Bet ; Amds I Amded Bet Amds : Amded Budeet · 1 

·- I State of Tennessee . ____ -------+-----_J_-----+--------___ ! _ ____ _ ________ l. _____ __]~~=-=--- -;_-:::__~--= 

~ ~!_QO_ _ __ _ 'State Education Funds -==-=---=-=--==---1--------~-----+-·----==±=--=~--+-------±-=~:.-=-~--~~ 
~ - ·- --- 46511 BasicEducationProiuam _ _ -r=E 19,718,000' 13,000 19,73~ _______ _p_j_ 19,731 ,000 j -l---

91 4§.512-ARRA-BEP BasicEducationProiuam-AR.RA __ 01 0 0 I . 0 I 0 I ___ ; ___ _ _ 
_g,_ _________ 46515 Early Childhood Education . __ 794,125'. 0 794,125 ___ 0 I_ 794.125 t-----L- __ 
93 46520 School Food Service 1 01 0 0 l -or 0 1 

94 =:-~.=--- 46550 Driver Education ---------.-_-_---=r:::-_:-_~-----------=--~----·---*+- ---oi--
1 

-------or= ______ o_L _______ -. :--:-r-_-. -~ 
_.!!?. _ _ __ 46590 Other State Education Funds 1 58,467 , 0 58,467 0 I 58,467 j-' __ J_ _ _ _ 
96 46590-CCLC Other State Education Funds - CCLC I 0/ 123,000 123,000 ! ____Q_l_ 123,000 ' 

97 -----· 46590-FUEL /Fue1Plav60Grant f=' -----or o o - ·-- -- · --01-----~--1--

"9ii -=:: ___ ~---- 46590-LEAP Other State Education Funds- LEAPS Grant OI 225,000 I 225,000 --· 0 I 225,000 1 ---:=-:-== 
~1----· ·- - 46590-YEI OtherStateEducauonFunds - YouthEmpowennentGrant _ _ O; 0 _ O j' _O oJ::-: _ _ _ _l _ _ _ 

~ - -----· 46590-CSH Coordinated School Health --!-- 160,0001 0 I 160,000 +__ 0 I 160,000 j ____ J_ __ _ 
..!!!,!,_____ 46590-FRC Family Resource Center ; 29,61h--- 0. 29,611 I _o_.1 29,611 !------~'----
~ ___ 46590-!C Internet Connectivitv _J__ _____ =JO 0 I 0 0 0 i------t-----
.!§ --·· . ___ 46590-SAFE . Safe Schools I ·- --- -·· 0 0 0 __ 0 F _ _Q_ ----J---
~ ___ _ 46590-SIC Student Industry Certifications =r=' ___ 0 0 0 _ 0 0 ----f----
~ 46590-TECH Tech Readiness ____ _ o_. 0 0 0 _ _Q_ _ _ __J_ ____ _ 
106 46592 Internet Connectivity Qj 0 0 0 0 ' 
:!£I~~~~- -· · -·- -· - 46593 Professiona!Develooment ~---------0 / 0 0 0 0 __,!r----
108 46595-ARRA-SSMS SSMS ===i -------or- 0 0 0 0 ! 
109-- ·· 46610 CareerLadderPro=m --~- 0 126,000 0 I 126,000 --·l - -
110·- ·· --· 46612 CareerLadder-ExtendedContract 60,ci0of 0 60,000 0 60,000 --- ---·~,---
,,-;~-- 46615-ARRA-EC CareerLadder-ExtendedContract 01 oi- 0 0 0 

~=---- : I 
•n n46,2031 361,000 I 21,307,203 I 0 I 21,307,203 ___J_ __ _ 

1 

* o I o I o I ~+= -1 4,500: 0 4,500 0 4,500 H I ---
. ,_;;-;;;;;;r A · · M Mo o 1. 100.000 i 

Total State Education Funds I .-v, ... 

Other State Re11enues 
46840 Alcoholic BeveraRe Tax 1 
46850 Mixed Drink Tax 
46851 State Revenue Sharini;t-T.V .A. 1 1, 1vv,uV1J1 v 1,1vv,u\J\. 

I 
120 Total Other State Revenues 1,104,5001 0 I 1,104,500 I 0 I 1,104,500 I -----r----

lE1J I ! 
22,050,7031 361 ,000 I 22,411,fo3l- ----o l 22,411 ,103 I -·· ·--r---I 122ITotal State of Tennessee 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050c12015.xls 

A C D E F G H I -W- BUDGET AMENDMENTS i : l i I I I 

i~~~t~~~:~~~- ·- ·_µ_~~=~-:-.~--~~~G9~~~~~-·-.:~:~~~:-~r~~=r-~:;~~~~~~:~- · ·~=-~ ~~:·L~~~~i~~;~:_·-·.t:~.:~-~~~:1~~-~-=-

-==~~ . .,.~! E:~~-==-==- - -~~~~_;:-==t===fE=--=::-_1t-=-~::-~~=====~:~!f _:=r = 
121 · I i i -·--,---
12a______ IT01a1 ------ --- .. ---j---·- ol :r--. ·- ---- .. , -- -- -2;000]-- ----2oooi·-----+---

:~ ;7~00 -~::_ __ ~~nment -===~=---=~-:-.~~~~i -·---==-~i_ ____ ~!!~:~n~ne :~=-==---~ ~ ~.=~~~-~~-E=-=T~--~~ 
:~~ ./7/00 F<deralThro11ghSta1< - ··-----r---- 1 -j--------i---------+--i----

1--+--- ··- --- 47111 USDA School Lunch Program -=~-==~c=--=-=- o o • -~~-..:::-J>T ----- o I ·------o:-.. ··- ---j ---
47113 Breakfast ·- --------------- - I ol QI _______ Q..L__ 0' ·----==~~~QJ__ ! 
47114 USDA-Other ----·-----i- 0 0 I ____ ____ o; O I __ Q._j_~_----r--
47143 s ecial Education-Grants to States : oi 0 I 0 I 0 I ~ : 

- ·----- 47145 S ecialEducation-PreschoolHi hCost _____ .(_ EO 0 '1 --=·or.__ 0 - ---:~ 0 '-___ ---r-·-
Other Federal Throu h State PEP Grant ___ I 0 0 . 0 l__ _ 0 01 

=~'-'-,_O~th~e~r Federal Through State SNAP Grant ... T 0, 0 I 0 j - 0 j ~ 1 1 

141 Total Federal Throug_h State 

Direct Federal Revenue 

476401 I ROTC RcimblJ!"''e""m"'e"-n"-t _______ _ 

I !Total Direct Federal Revenue 
147 
~Total Federal Government 
149 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

i 
l-- ----·· I 

·---+ --+ 
I 

---i--
I 

I 

I I 
ol 0 
I 
I 

66,oocil 0 
I 

66,oool 0 
1 

66.oool 0 
I 

l 

0 I f--·--1---J -- --o r- ·--
--, 0 . I ----1---' --t 

o I· ---,-==t 
66,000 ! 66,000 i· i 
__J 

·- -l 

66,000_1 0 
66:ooo+-_ __j___ _ 

66,oaoi 
- I 

0 66,ooo I 
I I 

Page4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C D E F G H I J 

1 i I BUDGET AMENDMENTS i ! ! I · 1 : 

2 ~~== ·.:...=-_::=:rr=-=~==--·· G;~~;;Jfu;;d· 141·:-===---1-=-·~=:-=:-__::-T-----·--, ----- -=1-=-=-~-=--=.=-t_-.::..:=-=-=-- -· --t.:__-:_- -·-·-:--=-=-~~-
2. A~ount_N_.!!!!1.~-- ----- -J+---- --·-·-·-_.2!_2Jl2015 Q:3_0 _ ___ _ _______ + .. 2!Jl4-~C!!? • . -J.-· 2014-2015 I Approved l - --~-o~e~ . -·--i --~_E!!!_e_L_J----·-- ~-----

4 : I I Or2 B2t ; Amds ! Amded B2t Amds : Amded Budeet I . 

~~"' =-~== ... ;~:~ - +_ --==-:~~-----;1---- 0 j==:_-~f - -~$~~t:;: 
~------- 48610-ABC iDonations-ArtsBuildCommunities =-t="-=:=___J 0 I 0 ___ .Q..j. _________ O I -----+---·-
.ill ______ ~610-B!T Donauons-BndgesmTrans1uon =1===.=_ O: 0 0 0 i QI I _____ _ 

~e---- 486!0-CAMR_LJ.Qonations. Camp Bravado I --- ol 0 0 0 L ..... _ =;mlCBOE: I I 
~ ·- ·- ·--. 48610-CHR1 !Donations-Christmas ______ Qj_ 0 0 0 ~Donations-expenses In 

~------~-~610-CL !Donations -CL E _g+.._ 250 250 35 -----~ 73300. 

~---- ·--.!8610-FAMJ_:Donations-FAM ~ --~ 0 I 0 4,500 . 4,500 
~---· _ _j_8610-FRC] !Donations-FRC _ 01 0 I 0 0 lf~---,--~ 
161 - -~~l_Q-LCA1 1 Donations-LCA -----.....Q.f- 0 I 0 0 ------L : __ _ 
162 · --~8610-L~ 'Donations· LCEF ----· O; 0 , 0 0 _Q__ I _ _ _ 
~ 48610-READ/ ,Donations - READ -,- _o! 0 O ______ _Q_[_ _____ ___ti_ ___ '---
164 __ 48610-RT~.L+.Donations-RTM --· ___ o; o o o+--- o I ---'--·-
~-----· 48610-SHOE -Donations-SHOE q! 0 ! 0 01== 0 I 
166 48610-SUP Donations· SUP O! O o 911 911 I 
~ - !---- ·----·-- · - ---.----
~ 48610:TOT? jDonations-TOTS OJ 0 0 0 0 -1----
~ ---·---·--·----n-·-· I . : I _ _ _ __ __]_ _________ ---!----
~~----·-- -llTOiaJ Citizens Grnuos --t=·-··--- _o:- -· 250 250 5.~-- 5,696 l ----
.!12 I ___ .__j__ i _ _ __ _,! ___ _, 
~ ___ 49700 Insurance Recovery Qj __ .____ 0 0 0 l_ _______ _Q_~_J_ . 
...!E------ - 49800 !Transfer In 01 0 0 · 0 0 -~----

174 I ---+'--------+---! 
m I I L----1 
176 Total Revenues 35,717,068 ! 361,250 36,078,318 7,446 ' 36,085,764 I 

177 - i I I I I --l mt--- Total Other Source o! 0 o O I o i 
179~·--· I I I _ _j__ I --i---, 
180 l ! I . I . 
161 Total General Purpose School 35,717,068! 361,250 36,078,318 7,446 36,085,764 

::~ ---- ·--n- _J I I I I I =I 
' 184 I 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A lB C 0 E F G H I 

:±i~:~~·-~~-~~~::~:-··· -L~~-==·~-~:=~~~G~~r5-~J.~!~~~-~: :~~-=-~~~:~!4~2~1i_~ .. r~-~~~~0;_~-=--_::::~f"~:~~=:~c_:~i~~~~~i~=:±=-... =:~:-::1·t~== 
4 ' ' 1 Oro B•t i Amds ; Amded B•t Amds ' Amded Budeet I 

~~;;,;;;1~~~~~~=~+-~~~~~= · 1===-;1~~~~i~~-1~:-
191 71100 __________ J_~c:.gfllarfnstructionProgram =-$- ~-··---·- l 1 L_·-·------~ l-·--
192 ------··-·--- .!16i :T~a0ers_ ___ __14,04],537! __ i429J.7::11L . 13,588,363 0 __ .. __ ___..!2288j63 .. _---i-__ _ 
193 ___ . ___ ........ .!.!2!-tCareerLadderProgram . __ 75,?00! ___ . __ .___Q_f_ 75,700 . 0 ___ .. ___ 75,700 . ___ __]__ __ 

194 ·-----. .!~.! :~~_er Ladder Extended Contracts _ 40,000L_... 0 : 40,000 0 - -·--· 40,000 i 
195 __ ._....!_2_!![Homebound Teachers ·----- r 15.000! 0 j 15,000 0 15.000 
~ 163 ! iEducationalAssistants I 1,03~·-·-(_1°.0!.'-1)1 1.018.629 0 - ·-·---··l,018,629 __ _ 
_!!! 189 [OtherSalaries&Wages +------_Qi_ 0 ! _____ o_· 0 _____ 0 ___ _ 
198 189-0LDSF 10therSalaries& Wages i O! 0 ! 0 0 0 
~ 195 -~~!1ified Substitute Teachers ··----· 45,6001 OT 45,600 0 ===--:--· 45,600 ---
~ 195-0LDSF Certified Substitute Teachers 0 0 l 0 · 0 0 , 

"" "' ~""';'"'''"'"'•T<o•"" I "'·"'~ ---·· 'I """ ' ·-'-::if I l ~ 198-0LDSFlNon-CertifiedSubstituteTeachers _ O! ... .. O i 0 O ------- o 
~ 201 J§ocial Security +=- 954,2o4I ---· (29.t;47i! 924,557 0 924.557 

~ . 201-0LDSF. !Social Security ___QJ__ ----or- 0 0 --·-·------0 
~ . 204 _IState Retirement I.~ \43,39i.>i 1 1.340,945 0 1,340,945 I I 
206 204-0LDSF State Retirement O! 0 I 0 0 0 I m 205-RET-VIS Emolovee and Dependent Insurance 2,2311 0 I 2,231 0 --·· 2,231 I 
2oii · 206 Jhife Insurance 56.9421 0 ! 56,942 · 0 -----56,942J J J 

209 206-RET-LIFliLife Insurance 14,0001 0 I 14,000 . 0 14,000 
210 207 I I Medical Insurance 2.345,9591 ___ .0 T 2,345,959 0 2,345,959

1 

I j 
211 207-RET-MEDI .Medical Insurance 57,6001 0 i 57.600 · 0 __ 57,600 
212 2081 jDental Insurance 130,9421 0 130,942 · 0 __ 130.942 -I 
213 208-COBRA-DENI I Dental Insurance ol 0 I 0 . • ' 0 _________ o 
214 208-RET-DENI !Dental Insurance 26,8001 0 1 26,800 0 26 800 
215 210JJUnemploymentCompensation 35,000I 0 i 35,000 · ·o ~----- 35:000 I I =i 
216 212] EmployerMedicare 223,161L_ \ti ,9:"4~1 216,227 . 0 ' 216,227 j ! 
217 212-0LDSF EmoloverMedicare 0 0 0 0 0 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy ofFund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C ID E F G H I 

--------- -H--- -----~t;JDG:_eT_n.-~-.M-1 r~!i-~~:r.L ____ -----i ------- --- -~ ------------f-----------f-------- -~- -~~~=-~-;=r-- ------+-----
A~co_u_~!N"~~;;=-:-__ --'--;___:_~~-=-==== 9/2 1f.2_Q_15 1fiif._~~-- - - - -- -----~---2014-~)__5 ___ J:~}~"fi_-2015 ! Approved _ _ -- P:_iP~;.[~ =-==}'~~sed -==r:::::::-~~-

4 - 1 Or B t Amds ! Amded B t Amds 

21B _ ------ - --- ·--- -- ____ ~~ ! Postage ____ _ __________ -----------+-----_____ __Q. ________ _9J___ 0 0 _ __ _ - - ---

~~~ -=~~=: ~:- ~:_-_-_-::-~)~~i : ~~:;1ContractedServices ------:::_=-----+---lo:~~--------H 4~:~~ ~ =~==-- __ 
221 429}TI;;°structional Supplies 40,000I 25,000 I 65,000 0 
222 ---·- - 429-EES i /instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School___ __ 1 --- n,1791---JO:OOO'I 43, 179 0 - - - - - - ____,_~~-
223 429-FLM I Instructional Suoolies - Fon Loudoun Middle School 15,384J 0 15,384 0 I 

429-GBSI I Instructional Suoolies - Greenback School 28,360! - 0 I 28,360 0 ---

- - - -- --429-HPS[~nstructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School _!~=-- 3,000 : 19,665 0 -·--- -----~--+---- ---~-- - == 
429-LES 2structional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 17,086-l---- - I 0,000 / 27,086 0 __ --i--- --·-

2511 
252 
253, 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

429-LHS I Instructional Su hes - Loudon H1 h School ____ _ L 43,945 i - -·· - · 0 j 43,945 0 ___ _ _ _ _ _ _j__ _____ _ 
429-NMS Instructional Su lies - Nonh Middle School 36,069/ . 0 , 36,069 0 _ l-----
429-PES Instructional Supplies- Philadelphia Elem~chool 28,0741 0 I 28,074 0 i 
429-SES !nstructionalSupplies-Steekee~School==-1- 12,9ili---::-_:___ 0 I 12,911 0 ==~ -----~=-== 

449 lTextbooks --i 25,oool O 25,000 O · 

499 !Other Supplies and Materials 
1 

Oj --__ 0 j 0 0 .-==------.:!__J..l~~;~und funds. 
499-0LDSF }Other Supplies and Materials I _Qi_ 0 0 _ 3 3 

512 !Withholding Tax I o! 0 i 0 0 . 0 
524~ceStaffDevelo ment _ _1,_ooO] 0 I 2,000 I 0 ,---~, -+---1 
599 Other Char es . o! 0 0 Or--- 0 I 
711 Furniture & Fixtures -----·- v 1 

790 I other Equipment I Li:;,2.;1 ; _ t-':~.~~~;_;1 1__ iO~.£ti 
790-DIST Other E ui ment ____ ..:v+•------=-v+------=--1---------"-J..t. 

790-0LDSF Other Equipment _=J=" 0! 0 1 u 1 ----
790-EES Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 

790-FLM ment - Fon Loudoun Middle School 

790-GBS +=::..====-=-=====---
790-HPS -I--"=-'---"'===..:.::=='-'--"'-"--'===<-== 
790-LES ui ment - Loudon Element 

790-LCEF Other Equipment - LCEF 
-~--

790-LHS Other E u1 ment - Loudon Hi h School J 1,vvv! u I 1 1,vvu I 
790-NMS Other E ui ment - Nonh Middle School 
790-PES Other E ui ment - Philadel hia Elemen School ·-·---
790-SES Other E ui ment · Steekee Element School 

T iTotal Rc2ular Instruction Prol?ram 
I 

Page 7 



286 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141Amendments FY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG2tSep_COOSOct2015.xls 

A c ID IE IF G H I 

+---
-j--:= 

=!=----. ' --+---
I 

Page B 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C D E F G H I 

---·---- _ ______ ____ ..!_ [__ _____ -~!,J_QQ~_T~MENDM_~!ITS ____ _ ___ _ L _. ______ l_ ___ ___ --~ _____ ----i---- ---··---. ~ ___ ·-·-___ . _ ___j__ _____ ...j._. _ __ _ 
: : General Fund 141 i : 1 ' : I 1 

~CCO)!!!~~E.~ ·-=:~~~-· - ___ ·-·- _ ___ _y!21/2015J3 :3()_ --=-~ . ~:::-~. --·· __ j __ : _ 2014-2015 ~=;=_2fu.~~L~-·- Approved _.J_~!_d ___ i=-= Pr~~~ -_-:.__~-=--- -~--
2~7 7!lQQ.. ____________ j !vocational Education Program ··--·-·- --··-·-·-[:_ ~~ - ~-t ___ J Amds L---~-=~ Amds -~l~-~-~e~~-:~-~~L--+-= 
288 _________ ___ _ 116J i Teacher~--------· -------·-·--·---·--- 673,582_ . il~ .7 12.1 660,870 I ___Qj ________ 660,870 I ! __ _ 
289 ___________ __ ~eerLadderProgram -------------- i 6,000 0 - --· 6,000 J 0 ! ---~OQQ..L~--
290 _ _ __ l]Ij_ Career Ladder Extended Contracts_____________ l 0 0 0 I 0 L.____ 0 ·- ---· 
291 _________ _!?2j

1
£ducationa1Assistants ·---··-- -----~---- 19,999 (> Be)____ 19,613 0 ______ 12,§_13 ____ _ 

292 __________ _!_89l 1~erSalary&Wages ------------'--·- ···-----0 0 --· 0 0 ~--- 0 _ _L __ _ 
293 _ ______ 195 CenifiedSubstituteTeach~----·---·----J_ 5.700 0 -· 5.700 0 ·--------
294 ___________ J~Non-CenifiedSubstitute Teachers _____ i ____ l0,000 0 ·---- 10,000 0 -~-11----+-=1 
295 201

1 
!Social Security ----------~----- 44,347 tSllJ ___ 43,536 0 ___ --· 

296 2041 IS~~eRetirement ·---·-----.+-- 63,412 Ci, 187J ____ 62,225 0 ___ t=_ 
205-RET-VIS Em lo ee and De endent Insurance .L. 160 0 160 0 · I 

Life Insurance --- ----·-----· I 2,550 0 2,550 0 ---- - - 2,550 - --

--1-----~2~06-~RJ'J.:l,l_F_j_ Wei~- ---=--=I---·· 310 o =~ 310 o ==-~ 370 --
_________ 2~a1 Insurance ==t··--- . ---~ o ___ 127,4111 ~--- 127,411 --t-

208-RET-DENJ Dental Insurance ---- . 750 · 0 -- 750 0 --- 750 - -J-----
2081 !Dental Insurance 5,400 0 5,400 0 I 5,400 I ~-j-

-1------ 2121 EmployerMedicare - ·-·-------r----·JO:J-i2 11 901 ___ 10.182 0 _ 10,182 ~--

I 
336 Maintenance and Repair Serv1ces-Egui~ ___ ___J 6,300 0 6,300 0 6,300 
355, 'I Travel I 4,000 0 4.000 O 4,000 
425iGasoline -- --------i-----700 0 - ·- 700 0 LCBOE: 

--

·- ----~ - Old Subfund funds. 
429 75,386 0 -- 75,386 0 

-----~:~ - -----~ ·- 50,00~ ~ --- 50,00~ ~ ~-----~().000 '1' =i=---' 
790-0LDSF I -----oi 0 ! 0 13 13 

~3~1~11----------+-+----------------------
Total Vocational Education Prog_ram 1,106,4391 (.15,2861 312 

313 
3141Total Instruction 
31! 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

I 
25,299,441 1571.635)! 

1,091,153 13 1,091,166 

24,727,806 136,509 24,864,315 

Page9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_COD50c12015.xls 

A C D E F G H I 

1 I i BUDGET AMENDMENTS : i . l ' i [ 

:±:c:o~~N~~Z~i~~J}~~=~~~~~~-~~~~==~~~::-_-~:~-- ~=l~~;~~;~;~ --F~~~~~~j~~~-;~~;.~~~=~~~r~~~;-~o~;;~~~±=-~-~-~+~==-
4 1 ~ ; Or2 B2t 1 Amds , Amded 8Pt Amds I Amded Bud2et j ! 

~ ::::: ----~~7;;;:-======-~:=~~~1~ ~j~~~~ .. i===-_,;;;j=--~~=~~~~:~~ 
32c ____ 1_8_~-CSH! !Oth~rSala_rics&Wage_s ___________ -------+-· 108,5981 ___ _?_,~+ 115,8371 o i ___ _!_!~,8fil ____ I ___ _ 
321 2011 ISocialSecunty _ _ _____ ___;__ 12,5331 (~~~ 12,295 ~----_l_;!,29~_[_ _ ___ _1__ __ 
B3 ______ 2~!-CSH ;Soc1alSecunty _________________ i_ ___ 7,229!-------~01[ 7,179 0 I ________ 7_,!791 I 
~ 204! !State Retirement ·--· ·-+-···-·-- 19,992i - ·- ·-·· t.180)! 19,612 0 ~---···J9,6H -----+--- -
324 204-CSH I State Retirement ! ~ \226JI 9,085 0 9,085 J 
J2s 205-RET-VIS iEmplovee and Dependent Insurance ------- I 96!_ _____ _ _ _Q i 96 0 __ ·-· 961 ____ 1--=== 

~>--- 206rlflfelnsurance ---------L 1,4741 ~ 1,474 0 1.474. ~ 
~ 206-C~Hflfe Insurance I_ ~----_J_I~- 354 0 354 I I ; 
328 _;!06-RET-LIF, jLifeinsurance ____ J ____ --2_~----~- 200 0 ____ __lQ_qT I -i, 
329 207 ,Medical Insurance J 40,000r 0 1 40,000 0 I 40 000 f · -i 
330 207-CSH I Medical Insurance . --- I 10,oool · ___ 1,625 f ___ IJ,625 0 --- --u.6251 I I 
331 208 !Dental Insurance ·- r 2,000; 0 2,000 0 2,000~ . 
332 208-CSH I Dental Insurance -=r 380ll 44-- 377 0 377 
333 208-RET-DEN 'Dental Insurance I 400 0 ; 400 0 400 . 
334 212 IEmoloverMedicare T---~------15:W- 2,876 0 ·-· - ·2876T 
335 212-CSH IEmployerMedicare -------=-+--- 1,6911 ___ ---utJ"___ 1,680 o 1:6sor --r----i 
336 355, ITrave! 5001 o't 500 0 ..-.>UV LCSOE· 

m 355-CSH _(Travel . ·-- . 9,000 1

1 

C,50.<lli_ 6,500 . _O .-==:::::::.: 6,500 Addltio.;.lcontraaed 

338 399 rOther Contracted Services 2,000 0 l 2,000 · 6.,0()0 - - ---- 8,000 service needed. 

33~ 399-CSH I Other Contracted Services 1,200; (SJOl1 370 0 370 
~ _ 413 loru2sandMedicalSuoolies 6,oool ---o I 6,000 . ·a -------:6-=,o-=-o""o-t"'----~---'-i 
341 435 IOfficeSunoiies 1,0001 0, 1,000 : 0 --·--·---'-1'"'0~00-----1--~ 
342 499-CSH I Other Supolies & Materials 9,721 I 1S,6SQ1TI 4,062 : o · 4,062 
343 524 ltn-Service/StaffDevelooment l SOOj 0 500 · 0 ------~5-0-0-+-----+---< 
344 524-CSH IIn-Service/StaffDevelooment 2,5001 11 ,081)1 1,419 : 0 .:--------1.-4-19-t----l-----t 

345 735-CSH IHealthEauioment oT 1512 i 1,512 o i-----~ 
346 

347 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

I I I I I I 

Total Health Services 451,769! H,Sl61l 447,253 T 6,000 I 453.253 

Page 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C -----~- _D ____ J" ___ E F G H I 

+-·----__ ___ Jt --··· _______ BU°-Q!:e~~~~~E~~L _ . ·- ---~---: __ ________ f -- --·- -+---- --------f------+-----· _______ --)----: 
2... Account Number t~~~=--=~-=~~-- ~.!.~:Jc~ .. _ ---· ~--:--:~:- :-:-.T ___ _2_~~~~~-~i--~014-201S __ ~"A,,-;,:~d- .J __ ~·.!!--!--. Propo~-;,d _::::.t--=---t--= 
~- : ; : Ore Bet ; Amds [ Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget l 1 

; Iili~-----:/jg~;;?~~~~------~-~--~~~~-=t=~~--~ 4.oool. --~~~~-J=-~- --·:.~:J___ 
0 

1 
i 

1 

~~-------· 123 IGuidancePersonnel ------·---··- ·-· · j _____ 690,905; {l~,_0~--- 677,752 I 
~ 127

1 
j C~eerLadderExtendedContracts _____ J __ ___ ~----·--_Q-\- 4,000 O 

~-----· 162j ,Clerical Personnel ---- -- ·· - --- !. 136,613j__~600 ~---·---- 140,213 I 
~c--· 189-FRCt lotherSalaries&Wages___ .... ___ l _______ ..Ql_ ______ 0 i O 25. 

~- 2011is9~~Security__ ... ___ i_ _ _____ ~021----~Yl1} .------ 51 ,210 / I 
~ 201-FRC 1Social Security ____ J____ 01 . 0 I 0 1,5 
~ _ 204, IState Retir~ment I" 76,6921 \8.1~) 1 75,860 I 
356 204-FRC !State Retirement 1 01 0 I 0 2,4' 
~ 205-RET-VIS . I Employee and Dependent Insurance -=-===-.::.-==!=.-... -- --~-· ___ 0 96 0 
360 206 Life Insurance : 3,351 ! 0 j 3,351 I 

361 206-RET-LIF TLif~~;;,,~~-- . --·--r----·4751--- 0 475 I 
~ 207 Medical Insurance . __ I 133,3601 0 133,360 0 
~ 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance __ T l,800J 0 1,800 I 
~ 208 Dental Insurance --J- ~ _____ _Q+--- 6, 190 I I 
365 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance -1-- 400, 0 i ___ 4_0_0-+-------
~ --- 212 EmoloverMedicare ____________ I ___ 1_2,1151 _ il38i l . 11 ,977 I 
367 212-FRC Emp~erMedicare __ _______ ! ~ 0 ! 0 31 
366 307-SAFE Communications l DI 0 0 I 
369 309 Contracts with Government A2encies J _ ()fj 0 0 I 
370 322 'Evaluation and Testing I 20,0DO'. 0 20,000 I 
371 355 Travel - .:::l 5,oool ·a 5,000 I 

372 399 Other Contracted Services I * 0 0 I 
373 499 Other Supplies and Materials J ___ 0 0 0 I 
374 599 Other Charges =i= __ D 0 0 0 1..-/" 0 
375 790-0LDSF OtherEQuipment . 1' 0 0 0 3,415 I -· 3,415 
376 790-SAFE Other Equipment oJ O 0 o I -~----,0-,1-----+--
377 I I ! 
~ I I Total Other Student Support / 1,146,7991 (11,115)/ 1,135,684 / 33,026 J 1,168,710 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.x\s 

A C D E F __ G___ H I 

~~~~-Num~er ----~~~=~=~--~~!J_!)_Q~~~;.fi~~·- .·~~:~~~-~~qi~To-:5-~.f~~4~~~~i~~---ipi~~~;~-:~+=~~::_-=-j·.-·~--f~p=o~~~-~~--~-~---~~=t~=~~~ 
\ · Or B t , Amds 1 Amded B t f Amds r Amded Bud et ! ; 
I !Regular Instruction Program i : 1 j 

1 
i----··-··i------

105 SupervisorfDirector 224,091 1,909 226,000 . . 0 =~~=-=-226.00_g~~~~:~--=i-=-
l I 7 Career Ladder Program 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000 : ! 
127 CareerLadderExtendedContracts 1,000 0 1,000 0 l,Oool _____ I __ _ 
129 Librarians 481,754 (8.75~1 473,000 o -----473-:0oOT---i-----
!61 Secretary(s) 270,543 (5.0lli 265,532 0 .--·· 265,532T ____ ! __ _ 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 ===-=--- Q_j__ .. =:.=:~:J== 

189-0LDSF Other Salaries& Wages o· 0 0 0 0 I -;i ___ _, 
201 Social Security 61,032 \7;5! 60,297 . o ----· ()Q.297r=~_J __ _ 

201-0LDSF Social Security 0 0 0 0 0 ! i 
204 State Retirement 91,288 (l.~88) 90,000 0 ==--=-- 90,000t-1 .. ______ ! ___ _ 

204-0LDSF State Retirement 0 0 0 0 0 -------1_ 
205-RET-VIS · Employee and Dependent Insurance 300 0 300 0 ___ ----~QQj ____ t---
- ;!06 Life Insurance 4.248 0 4,248 0 • 4,248 i 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 1,660 0 1,660 0 . 1,66~ _ 
207 Medical Insurance 193,150 0 . 193,150 0 . 193,15o-r------· 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 3,600 0 3,600 0 3,600 --
208. Dental Insurance 8,500 0 8,500 0 8,500 

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 2,800 0 2,800 0 .- 2,800 -- ---
212, Employer Medicare 14,274_ (1721 14,I02 O .----~ 

212-0LDSF Employer Medicare 0 0 0 0 0 l-----<-----1 
355: Travel 14,500 : 0 14,500 - . . o·: 1~4,50{) __ · 

355-0LDSF. Travel 0 0 0 0 0 
43i ·. ·Library Books/Media 0 0 0 0 .---------0--+------1----1 

432-EES : Lib;ary Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 . 0 8.768 ' ·o· i,768 
432-FLM . Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,697 0 4,697 , 0 '~-----4~·~6_97--+----+------1 
432-GBS .· LibraryBooks/Media-Greenback:lchool . 8,448 . 0 8,448 - ---- - -- ·-·--·- --6-, 8,448 

432-HPS· ·Library Books/Media- Highland Park Elementary School 4,659 0 4,659 · 0 --======~----4~,6_5_9-t-----+----< 
432-LES Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary Scllool 5,606 . __ O 5,606 .:. 0 : 5,606 
432-LHs: Library Books/Media- Loudon High School 9,536 : 0_ 9,536 · 0 ,------9~.~5-36-,-;----+----l 

_432-NMS -LibraryBooks/Media-NorthMiddleSchool 10,496 : ll..800i ; 8,696 . .9 · 8,696 1 -l 
432-PES ; LibraryBooks/Media-PhiladelJl.hiaElementary _School 7,526 • ·--. 0 7,526 . ... - 0 ; -~i 

. . ·- 4_32-SES_ Library Books/Media - Steeke~ _El_e!ll_e!ltary Sch~o.l 3,500 :. . .. .. - 0 3,500 0 ; ~ 
435 , 'Office Supplies o, 0 0 ---- ... 0 .-. ------~-0-1-----+---~ 

499 . _OtherSuppliesandMaterials 0 ... _ .. .. . _ .. O_ 0 . _ o·, 0 , 
524 ' :.In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 ' -· _ 0 ! 2,000 . - ... o.: 2,000 I I =1 

52_4-0LDS_F' In-Service/Staff Development O: .o . 0 0 : ________ O'-+·----+-· _=:=:J __ -1 

524-EES · ; In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary School 5,500 . 0 : 5,500 0 · 5,500 
- 5·24-fiM: ·: 1n·:servicdStaffDe~~lopm~nt-Fort- Loudo~-Mi.ddie. School 5,300: · -- -·-- - -· -0 5,300 ;-- - - ·-·--·-·- 0 : 5300 
· -524-GBs: - in-S~rvic~siafri:>e~el~pment _:-Gree~backS~.hool .. .. · 6,300:. - ... - - · o : 6,300_ ·--- - .. -----o-. 6:300, 

_524-HPS_. ln-Service/StaffDevelopment- .High)andParkEle111.School 4,900 ' _O_: 4,900 0 : 4,900 I I I 
524-LES In-Service/Staff Develo ment - Loudon Element School 5,000 · __ . .. 9 . 5,000 0 I 5,000 
524-LHS In-Service/Staff Develo ment - Loudon Hi h School 6, I 00 . 0_ ' 6.100 0 6, I 00 

524-NMS In-Service/Staff Develo ment - North Middle School 6,750 , __ O_ • 6, 750 0 6,750 
524-PES In-Service/StaffDevelo ment- Philadel hia Elem. School 6,400 ; .. 0 : 6,400 .----- __ _ _____ O_I, 6,400 I I I 
524-SES In-Service/Staff Develo ment - Steekee Element School 4,600: 0 • 4,600 ! 0 ;r------4-"'"'6.::.00::_+.----+. ----l. 

426 599 Other Char~es 0 0 0 . . 0 0 
4271 7901 I Other Eouioment I OI 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 

l9 
14291 Total Reeular Instruction Proeram 1,495,826 (15,851) 1,479,975 
430 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

0 1,479,975 

Page 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050cl2015.xls 

A IE! c I D I E I F G H 

,...!_ ___________ p,_=:.__-~ ______ l!_UDGE'!:_~MENDMENT~ =--- ~-!.. -·- .... ________ L_ ___ . ____ ._.J. ..... -·-·-- - +------- _ _ _L__. _________ _) __ . .. __ , __ 

~ !.\~~~~-==H-=~=-~~-=~---·~~~~~~---------~-~i~·~-.~~~1°~i.-=f~~1~ :~-~~=1- p:m~:d i- A:;:de;·::.;t~~t:==--f == 
431 J 1 ! .t- i I I 1 --·--- --r---

;~~-- +s-n-;;;;=;o=~=-----==--:==~~J~=~-=~~- _t_-~- ~---=-·~~-==--=--t= +----===+=~~-· _ i_ -
434 105 Suoervisor/Director ~--· -- --- 25,654J 783 ! 26,437 I 0 26,437 j ==:+ 
435 117 Career Ladder Program ! _ ______ 3,000j 0 !----- ___ 3,000 I 0 3,000 c__ _ _i____ 

~---- 1241 Psvcholooical Personnel ·----- ! ______ 204.073/ ___ {5.67Ji! _ ___ 19~ 0 198.400l __ . _____ I __ 
1437 _ 127 CareerLadderExtendedContracts ::mf 4,0001 ~-----~ 0 4,000~---- ,--
438 171 Soeech Pathologist _J_ _____ 54,553 ____ I 1.1.i:;o1: --··- 53,523 0 I 53,523 I I 

~
39~- 201 SociaJSecuritv _ ____j__ ___ 18,0ffi (35Ql[_._ 17,709 0 17,7ITT·-----,---

- 204 State Retirement I _____ 2§,332 {5it"•) i ____ _ 25,822 0 25,822 1 1 

1 205-RET-VIS Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance ---~'--- 1881 0 l 188 0 I 188 I __ 
442 206 J Life lns"!ance _ _ __ ____!2QQJ 0 ~ ----·- 1,200 0 . 1,200 t --; 
~ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance . ____ __ 3_5_5 _ _ 0 355 0 35~: __ -,--_,_~=== 
~-- 207 'Medicalinsurance -- · -f------·41,848 0 41,848 0 41,8481 --+I __ _ 
1445 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance _ ; __ 3,600 0 3,600 0 3.6~ 
446 208 Dental Insurance ! 2,200 . 0 2.200 0 2 200 +-

0£ _ 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance ·;-· 388 · 0 ==-- 388 O ';88 1 

l-14'-"'!481---------"'2'-'12'-H-=E:::m"m"-lo::.>vc::•e"-r-"M"'e'-'d"'ic'-"a.re -J------~: 130 .. · __ _ 
~ 355. Travel I 15,000 6,650 
~ 355-0LDSF Travel 0 0 
451 524 IIn-Servicc/StaffDevelop~ent j ol 0 J 

4.143 
21.650 

0 
__ o_J 

452 _____ l__ ___ _Jic__ ___ __,_ ___ _ 

~ Total Special Education Program I ·-- _ __ 404,4631 0 I - 404,4631 
454 I I T 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

I 

Page 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C D E F G H 
,. 

-·-·----· ·--------+L __ .. _ . . .!JQ!.>GET AMEND~~NT~------ --~ · - . -- ··-- - __ L. -----·-- _ -~·-- .... .. ___ _J _ _:=::=. -· ;--.: ____ --- --·-.... _i ..... --·· ··"--·-----
. I General Fund 141 : i ! ! ; : 

3 i~c~~-~-=~=t-t---:--=--~=-~:~:~:~-~~~_2~_1_!~!_5_!~1~ ... _ -~~-.:: =-=-.:- · -~ -~--:=-i~!;~:-~Q_i;.~=--~ _-.-i~~~~------ ·-= !!~!~i~; ·-r=---=r~!.f.~~:~;~ - -r~=~~~:=-r===--= 

, '=:;;~::::_:~-===--==~:~ :~j=--=~~:.:_: ?3,ss~ ~--~=--·11.21~.iJ~--~ ==--12,j~------·---oj------ 7i)82~~~~~=-~-+ ~~~-
~ ----==-- _ :~~t,~~~~§fi:~;!~-;g~s--·----------.--=-!~~--_:_:_~~~8,8~- -~--- --·QI~'! :==----=-38,42~ ! ~ _ ~~~]=!:~=--+--=:-_:= 
~ ___ ______ _.2Q.! -;~ri~----·------------· ·--·· - ·-L _____ 6_._9~#---- (Qi).;_ ____ ··-·---~ 0 I --~871 I - - · -+'----! 
~ ---·- 204 IStateRetirem~~---------------- · · .. .'... . __ __ ___!_Q,1~1 (145)L_ _ ___ __ !Q,3*+- 0 I0,344T ! 
~ -·--·- - _ 205-RET-VIS Emolovee and !>..<:E".!!..d_c:_nt Insur~----·-------~ __ ________ 9_6 0 ·----· --- - ---- 96 --- {f=---=-96 ;:-__:-=1-== 
~- 206 Lifeln~urance ------·------·------------l----- · - - 2.§.0_ 0 - · ·-· · --·---- ~-60 I 0 - · 360 ! __ ____ _)_ __ _ 
~-- 206-RET-LIF Lifeinsurance -·--·-------------~----~.QQ_ 0 _______ _1<!0' 0 I 200 ' ____ ! __ _ 
~-- 207 .Medical Insurance ! _ 13,460 0 ---·· ---~~I 0 13,460 _______ I ___ _ 
~ __ --lQ!-RET-MED Medical Insurance ----------------J------~----_Q_j _________ __I_._~~ 0 I 1,800 _ __ __ I ___ _ 
466 208 Dental Insurance I 700 0 : 700 1 0 . 700 ' ' 467 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance--··----------------- i · 4001 --·-OT···--- ------:wo--· 0 4-00~----__,,>-----< 
'468-_--- 212 IEmoloverMedi~.;;;,--:_:__________ ·- t----- l,630i ·----~--~·-- 1,607, O -i:6o'i·i-----1----
469 355 Travel _ ---.i------· 4,0ool ___ ....Q...{ __ __________ 4,000 O _ 4.000 I ____ 1 

~ 524 In-Servicc/StaffDevelop!!J~------------ i 1,000[ 0 ' 1.000 I 0 1,000 l __ -+----< 

471 , I ~ 

~ --------·- Total Vocational Education Program .. ·+=-- 153,4881 (T.84~)~ -·~ 15I,646 0 151.6461----~----l 
m ·- ______ ; _____ --+--------+- - ----
474 72310 Board ofEd11cation \ I 1 :--:-+ I 
ill-· 191 BoardandComminceMembersFees ==i--- 36,240 ---Ol ___ ~fill 0 36,24oj-- j' l 
4n 204 State Retirement ~ 2.500 0 2,500 0 2,500 1 1 
476 201 Social Securitv =!= 2,247 0 L______ 2,247 0 2,247 I I 
478 206 Life Insurance 1,480 0 ______ 1,480 0 1,480 I I 
479 208 Dental Insurance ~ 2,085 0 2,085 0 2,085 I I 
480 212 Emolover Medicare L___ 525 0 525 0 525 I I 
481 305 AuditServices ,. ~ o .~=-12,000 ... 
482 320 Dues and Memberships . 0 ' 0 · 0 
483 331 Le2al Services i 15,000 0 ------15.000· ! 

0 . 12,000 
0 . 0 
) 

~ 5 
486 
487 
488 
489 ,__ _ 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 

,ill 
496 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

,,, ... ._. 33,ooo o ___ .. 33.ooo o 33:000 I 
,w, 1~••u•my u••~~'"" 28,468 · . 0 ·==-- 28,468 . .. 0. 28,468 
""'"'' r1-........ 1 

5061 ILiabill!}' Insurance 

I 
~,. 6F. ___ 20~ _ -~ . 2~ 

300.000 o 3oo:oo0l o 1 300.000 
199,785, o I 199,785 j o 1 199,785 

508 Premium on Cornorate Suretv Bonds 
509 Refunds 
510 Trustee's Commission 
513 Workman's Comoensation Insurance 
590 Transfer to Oth·· "··-•· 
599 Other Char2es 

599-DED Other CharRes 
599-SETTL Other Char2es 

'ul I"~','" •u ~"'"" uuuo I ~I ·*- =U= ~ I ~ I i I 
~ 0 I ·-- 0 2,500 2,500 I 
OI 0 ! O I o I o 

Total Board of Education 633,530 oT 
T 

633,530 2,500 636,030 

Page 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A lfl c I D I - _E _ ___L_ __ _f__ I G I H I I I 
.....!... __ -·---·--------i-f---=-J!YDGE'.f AMENDME!~TS ___ _ L.__=--- -·- - _) _______ . _ __ J_ ______ _ ·------+------1------- - L--- ·---··-+- ·------+ Ac~~u-n!Numb~-K-·---·---- G9~~~~;;~~:!~J - - - ---- ~--- - - i01-4~2015 ·-·-f-20i4-20IS-+---A-~~d i Pro osed i---p;o--;s-;d·---··+--··-- ---~---------:;-._ ___________ T _______________ --------- ---- -- ----- - ··-r··--o ·;;-s;i· -··T. ----Am-;-·--r· - --A~d-e~; - . -1··--~-1-~~;e~·-i---· · ·--·--1-·----

497 72320 Office oftheSunerintendenl ! ' _ l i 1• i --:---

~ - -·-- I 01 Countv Official/Administrative Office --------~=--[_ -=-=·~~~!}(,~~+-·-=-- · ot~~= ·-~:::_-j_26.oo~j__ 0 . 126,000_t"~=.:.-=r----
~ -- 117 CareerLa~derProgr~_ . J ________ __ 1,0001 . 0 I __ ______ }.OOQJ O I 1.oooT -· - - i __ 

500 161 Secretarv(s) -----------~-- --· 38,319! (37~)~-----~·947: 0 I 37,947 ! _ __ -=r- __ 
~ __ 189 Other Salaries&_~ ___ I _______ ?.JQ01 ______ 0_! _ ___ ___ 7.~00 1 0 I 7,200 T ___ J__ __ 

~ 201 SociaJSecu.ri!l'.___ _ T.______ 10,256i--~--- -----I0,674 ! _ 0 J ___ 10,6741--·---·J_ 
~ -·---·- - 204 State Retirement · ·-·----~----_12,_~~-----614+--- ·-- ---·-!_5_.~!5_

1
1 0 I 15,885 .... __ j_ ___ _ 

~----- 205-RET-VIS Emplovee311dDependentlnsurance I ----~------2+-------·-96 · 0 96 i ·---- i 
~~- 206 Life Insurance . - 5001 0 ., ·- -- -~Q_; 0 . 5ooT ___ _ 
~ 206-RE:f-LIF Life Insurance _J ________ _l_:l,O! ._-2...L ______ _!!Q_ 0 · llOI 
507 207 Medical Insurance I 17,9501 0 I 17,950 0 : 17 95Q-t----_--1----1 

~ 208 Dental Insurance I _____ 1 ,05oT""-----*-~==J_,050- o . t'.iiso l~!~.:.,1 ENA f-
~ _ 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance i 4351 0 , . 435 .. 0 · / 435 _/expenses. 
5t0 212 Employer Medicare ~-- 2,397 100 t 2_,_~ 0 / 2.497 

I-

512 307 Communication 27,000 O ! -- ---~~.000 10,000 : 37,000 
22.! 302 Adverti~----·- I 1,0001 0 ! __ __ _ _!,_QQQ_ 0 .. / 1,00<!_ 

513 316 Contributions 0 : g.+_ ______ O_ 0 0 I ___ L__l 
~ 320 Dues&Membershios I l4,0001 ____ 0 • _ _ _ 14,000 0 14,000 L__l 
515 330 Operating Lease Payments 1,500 , -o-r=-= _____ J~ 0 · 1,500 L I I 
516 348 Postal Charges --------- _____ 2,500.J_ o 1 ____ ___ 2,50Q_ o · 2.5ooj 
~ 355 Travel l 5,8001 0 ! 5.800 0 · 5 800 

~~- --- !~~ ~~:~~~~:~~~edServices $=1~~-~~r-- ff~-- --~4~::~- ~ 

1

. 
4~::E 1 ~ 

521 599 OtherCha;ges .. J,000 _____ __<!._ ! -- J;O€ 1,000 2,000 . 
520 437 Periodicals ~() 0 1 0 0 0 

522 599-LHS Other CharRes - Loudon High School ~ ~ T== - - · 
523 599-PES I Other Charges- Philadelphia School 0! v , v u u 

'524- 701 !Administration Equipment -0 , 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 
525 I I I __ __ __) 
~ !Total Office of the Superintendent -~881----~-
527 I , I 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

3Z7,!54 11,000 338,154 
I 

Page 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Finat_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C ID E F G H I J 

:± =----- -------- 11 _ _::-_-_ ::~=!!_QDGG~~.~~~:~~ENTS -=:~- =----=_j_::-_:=_: - --=:=-:~~~-1=~==-=±-u--=-_:_-=-------: -----±===:~=}: -~~~- --+-_-:=_ 
~ ~_££q!!!1_\l'i~----f~-------- ____ 9~~-- --- -- -+--~~1;;~;---~ ___ 2_o~~;1~ __ r---1!~i-:~ + r:n,;;d -+-A-m~:~~~;-- j --- - ----+----
~ 7UJO____ __ 1 ' omceofrhe PrincinaJ ---------·- --- -·l ________ J_ ___ . _____ _j _ ________ _ _J L_ ____ _____ ___ J ____ !-== 
~=-==------W~ ~~~~~~-- -~:~~~r~~====-~t.-~~-===--'5·=U==-~-~~~~- ~ .· ----~~~~~i---±-----
~ 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts ---------+---- 10.ooOf _____ Qj_ _ _____ ._J_0,000 0 ___ ---:--- i-o.oo'*l--=-_:_J_---=:::::: 
~ __ 201 Social Security _ • ----~,Qli)_ __ ---2!_~ __ 45,011_ . 0 ______ 45,013 i __ I 
~ _ 204 State Retirement -=-:+=-____ 64,26~----' J.§!_;___ ~~ O --------~_,§~ +---->-!-----
~ _ 205-RET-VIS Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance -·-~-----~------O_j__ _______ _____ _lg_ 0 ~--· 182 _ ~-------'!----II 
53! -----~Q§ ~~s""""ce____ _ ______ __ j__ ____ ~ _____ _ C>j __________ j_.§2L_ 0 _ _____ _l,_693 ; I 
~ 206-RET::!:!!: _0.einsurance ------- _ I __ l ,045j _______ j!_i _____ ~- 0 ----- 1,04-YLCBOE: 
537 207 Medical Insurance ____ --+----- 87,000 i ________ QJ _____ ~OOO .o ----·--~00 Additional ENA 

538 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance ' ~ 0 ! 3,600 0 / 3:600 expenses. 
f-

f-
539 208 !Dental Insurance ______________ -==----=-I=--=:::- 3,6001 - _. 0[:=~~-~=-~600 OL-- 3,600 
54 _ 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance __ 1

1
. 2,845 I _ 0 i 2,845 0 2,845 i 

541 212 Emolover Medicare -----·~----- 10,308[ _____ 220 ! __ _ 10,528 · 0 ___ 10,5281------"'------' 
542 307 Communication -- ----+---~----__g_J__ ___ 47,420 50,0.00 · 97,420 I 
543 348 Posta2e _________ !__ __ ~- __ __Q_J_ 5,000 0 5,000 I 
544 355 Travel ] ~ 0 I 3,000 0 3,000 ! 
545 399-FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School r OI 0 ! 0 ° ~,. I I 
546 399-GBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback School I ol 0 i 0 0 _0-+1 ____ ,__ ---
547 -- 399-LHS Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School -------1----01---~ _ _Qi___=::_=----- 0 0 -- __ Q_ 
548 399-NMS Other Contracted Services - North Middle School + ~---QJ____ _ 0 0 0 I 
549 399-PES Other Contra_cted Services - Philadelphia School ! _____ __QL_ ______ O~I ______ 0 O ~ LCBOE: 
550 451-GBS Unifonns I _ 01· 0 ! O O -~-0 STSGrantexpenses. 

551 451-LHS Unifonns £' O 0 I 0 0 / 0 
552 499-NMS Other Materials 01 0 ii 0 0 ./ 0 
553 599-FLM Other Charoes - Fort Loudoun Middle School 0 0 : 0 2,000 I 2,000 
554 599-GBS Other Charges - Greenback School 0. 0 0 I 0 . 0 
555 599-LES OtherCharg,es-LoudonElementary i 01 ---- 0 I 0 0 __L]ILCBOE: 

n • ,... ~ _/' 0 llGBS monument 556 599-LHS Other Charoes - Loudon Hi oh School 0 0 I v v 

599-NMS Other Charoes - North Middle School - ol 0 ! 
599-PES Other Charges - Philadelphia School ____ ___Qj_ _____ QI v v 

790-GBS Other Charoes - Greenback School 0 I or-
5571 

01 01 z 0 n n z 0 
U / ,)UU 7,500 

558 
559' 

560 

561 Total Office of the Princioal 984,897 11,659 I 1,002,556 59,500 1,062,056 

54,271 0 54,271 

562 t Fiscal Services --!-----
119 Accountants/Bookkeeoers 

563172510 
55,336 ( L065il 564 

3,365 0 3,365 
5,368 0 5,368 

184 0 184 
86 0 86 

201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

3,431 (66) 

5,4731 11051 
184 0 

0 

565' 

566 

567 

568 
6,590 0 6,590 

347 0 347 
207 Medical l 

Dental Insurance 

861 
6,590. 0 

3471 0 
~ LUI I !Memca11nsurance I u,J>ui u I u ,J>u I u I u,J>"V I I I 
570 
571 
572 

573 
574 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

208 
212 Emo lover Medicare 

Total Fiscal Services 

772 ( 151 757 0 757 
i 

72,2191 (1,251'1 70,968 0 70,968 

Page 16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A IEl c I D I E I - T l - ·-G------.-- - H I I I 
-i IENDMENTS ! , ! : I . : 

2 i i __ General Fund 141 --- - --I -.~~-=~:::.L -=~~~:~---·:--~~~-=---=-c~:-_-::--·~----·----·.=::=T-::-:~:-.:T:=:=..::-

~~!';!~~~~~---·-·-fl------- - - -·- · ·--2~1go_!_?_J.£~---·-- -----T-~~~---j- · - ~l:3~~- -t-~~~;;-·-+- --~ A~2~--}~_=:::i ___ ___:::-
~ !_2_~!!!._- ·-·--- Ooeration of Plant --- ·--------··-----+--------+· ·----~--------·_l___ J __ -·---~--·-
~ :.=~~---- :~: ~::~~::;::~nn;~3;,-·- ·- --t----·_B,~t=-~=-.!£~----~!-~1ii_t-- ~ L__~t==±== 
~ - -· 201 Social Security i __ .. J,011 ! i.16)1 l_,973__ 0 . 1,973 I ____ : _ _ _ 

~----- -- ·- · 204 State Retirement ! _ 3,208 1 __ \~>l) i __ _3_,..!Q _ 0 3,14_7 I ----+··--
~----·----· 206 Lifelnsurance __ I _____ 1_8Qj___ _ oi---. )~ 0 . 18IT ___ +--
~ - -·-- _ 2CJ?-RET-LIF Life Insurance --=+:=-----S~O ! ~T----·· --~9- 0 840 +-----+.-----
; --------- ~~~ ~::::ia:;;~:,~~---------·---· 4-- 6,;m- -------+----:-~·;~~- -~ : 6.;~~ l - 1----
~--- 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance ------ +=----~·-·---- --~------}76 . 0 ; 776 l-------r---
~ 212 EmoloverMedicare ~70 , (8), 462 0 '. 462 I __L __ 

586 328 Janitorial Services OI 0 , 0 0 ' 0 / I 
ill---· 399 Other Contracted Services 1,200.000: ... O i 1.200,000 o : 1,200,000 -r---
~ - - ----- 399-EES Other Contracted Service;- Eaton Elementary School I OI -- 0 , _______ _Q_ ~ .---------0~----r-:= 
589 399-FLM Other Contracted Services- Fon Loudoun Middle School --~---· 2501 --·---- 0 250 _ 0 · 250 : ·±-__ 
59C 399-GBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 4,250 0 1 4,250 0 4,250 
591 399-HPS Other Contracted Services- Hi2hland Park Elementarv School Of 0 I 0 0 ·. 0 - - ·-
592---· 399-LES Other Contracted Services - Loudon Elementary School oi 0 I ----a- 0 0 - I -
593 ----- 399-LHS Other Contracted Services - Loudon Hi2h School 4,000T _ 0 I 4,00Q_ . 0 4,000 ---~= 
594 399-NMS Other Contracted Services - Norlh Middle School 2501 0 250 0 250 T-
~ _ 399-PES Other Contracted Services - Philadelohia Elementarv School 2501 0 L . . 250 ~ ... _ . . _O_ 250 I l==J 
596 399-SES Other Contracted Services- Steekee Elementary School Oj . 0 0 _O : 0 I 
@-· 410 Custodial Suoolies 0 0 : 0 · 0 01 

~ 415 Electricitv · · ·--·-- - ··· - -·--- ···--·--- , ............ , .,.n• 1.100,000 0 1,100,000 . 0 
599 425 Gasoline ··-------····- 1.000 o : 1,000 : 0 
600 434 Natural Gas ·-·--- ·-·--- . ·-·--- , ··-·--· ~~ 145,000 0 145,000 0 
601 454 WaterandSewer ·--·---
~f--- 502 Buildin~ and Contents Insurance _. - ·- . : .·,_ _. -·- . : _ , _. -·- .. 

130,000 o · 130,000 . 0 

603 599 Other Char2es 
--··-·••_ ..... -·- --···-··- ···--·-·-- 318,344 0 318,34~ t- 0 

01 0 0 
I I 

Total Ooeration of Plant I 2,950,114i i731) 2,949,383 r---~ I I Total Operation of Plant .. / 2,950,1_1~ c73il1 2,949,383 I 0 I 2.949.383 I i 
~-· 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ci2015.xls 

A c -, 0 I E I F l G H I 

~ ~~~~~~~i.~;~i~ =rr=--~~~~~~~l~~{~~~~~~=~-=--j~ -~~14-~~-~{=·:i~~~~-:~=~~!.~;~~:-=+~~:-_P~;e~~:._l~-~~~~~L~~T.!-=~=---~--~-:~~=-
4 i • Or2 B2t ! Amds I Amded B2t ; Amds I Amded Bud•et _ j_ 

~ !.~6.?Q_ ___ _ 321 :~:~~~::~~:·s~~~en; · --- - - ------ - - - j-- -------01 o L ________ 6_; 5,ooo 1 · -·--5,0ooJ- .:.~=~:::~_:_:_·~= 
609~-~:-==-- 335 IMaintenanceandRep;~~=-=--==-- _---250~-q:~ - o . ====- ·250,000~ · o - _ 25u. L~~oe· ·--.,.-----= 
~ ···----- _ 335-MAINTI I Maintenance and Repair Services-Building ·- --- --~ 0 _ _________ __ _ _Q __ ' ----· 279,500 ArcM~ fees for GBS. 
611 335-PA V 'Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 0 0 0 0 0 

~-:=~~-~---=701 -ARRA-SAF AdministrationEguipment -- - ----- - --- -- >---- - - ·- - si_, LCBOE· 0 ----=-__ Q_ 0 :==-=.:-- 0 

~----··· · ..2?.9:~~~ 9~~~-----------------·- · 0
; Additlo~almaintenance 0 ~ 0

: 0 ---- -+ 
'615 =-~- ... ---- Total Maintenance of Plant --~------2s0:0o:~ needs. :::.:: :·2sO.OoQ r--·-· 284,500 I -534,5o0+-- - - - --::::.= ·= 

~ "'jj_?J~-~- Transnortation ··---·- ______ --i ! ·---~=±==~~==r=---_ -·-.-==·-1=-_-:_-= 
~----- - ·· 105 Supervisor/Director _____ _ 50,6m: (974 )1 -----~2.664 i_____ oi --49,664f-_______ L ____ _ 
619 189 Other Salaries & Wa~es or 0 . 0 : 0 I ~ i 
'62c-=~--- 201 Social Securitv ··---- -·----· 3,140; ·-··-l:c-----3.~-- 0: 3,080 I ----i==-= 
$ .. 204 State Retirement _5,008 i _ t%1 ---~U-- =it 4,912 _ _j_ __ _ 
622 206 Life Insurance 187 0 187 ! 0 187 I rn- ------ 207 Medical Insurance 11,379 0 11,379 I ·- 0 11,379 : --
~ 208 Dentallnsurance 377 .- ·-·- 0 _- 377 ! 0 i 377 __ ..)_ _ ___=: 
~- 212 Emolover Mcdicare 734 _ 03) -________ ]21 ! 0 I 721 _ _j_ __ _ 
626 311 Contracts with Other School Svstems 0 - 0 · ~ 0 I O i 
~ 313 ContractswithParents 15,000 O - ----~O_Q£j 0 i 15,000 - ··+--·--
628 315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 1,743,320 . 0 1,743,320 - 0 ; 1,743,320 
529- ·-· 327 FreilditExpenses J001 0 F---~ 0 c:::= 100 
6Jo 336 Maintenance and Reoair Services - Eauipment 4,0001 0 4~ _ 0 I 4,000 
631 340 Medical and Dental Services I 3,0001 0 3,000 0 3,000 

-+-·-
~- 348 I Postal CharReS I oof 0 I 00 I 0 100 1 --- - _:_] 
~ 355 Travel 1,7501 0 1,750 0 1,750 I 

- - 399 Other Contracted Services 1,200i 2,000 3.200 I 0 3,200 ~--· 163sl 435 Office Supplies 2,000! 0 2,000 0 2,000 
~ 511 Vehicle and Eauioment Insurance O! 0 0 I 0 0 
,£!,____ _ 524 ln-Servicc/StaffDevclopment 5,0001 0 I 5,000 j 0 5,000 
~ 599 Other Char~es 7,985 (2.0lKI) 5,985 0 5,985 
639 790 Other Ecuioment 4,0001 0 4,000 0 4,000 

: 
+-i --
1 

~ _ _ 790-SAFE Other Eauioment 01 0 i 0 0 0 L=J 
~, ! 
542~ Total Transportation 1,858,9181 (1,1~3) 1,857,775 0 1,857,775 i 

~ ! I 
~4 1 I 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C f D E F G H I 

~i~~=~~-~---~~:=:~=== 
64s ! I I : ! I , f-- -·--, - - ---

i~t::~~~~s::~:=-==:--===f, =~_;-~~r=~: ~~=qi=-==;-1:~:~e·-~ 
650 120 ComouterProj(fanuner 181,617 {2.oPi 179,000 0 , 179,000 i ! 
~---- 189 OthcrSalanes&Wa2es I -- - --o 0 -------o o . o ,-·· - --·-; -----
652 --·------ 201 Social Security 16,624 13~3 ) ----- 16)0)- 0 ' 16,301 r-----:-----
653 _______ 204 StateRellrement --· -25,783 f.4941 _____ 25,289 0 25,289 1 · -·- - -1-----
-1--·- - -----· . . . • --------- ·- .. -·--1.-----~--........; 
654 206 Life Insurance 961 · 0 . 961 O ' 96-1" LCBOE: 
65s -----· 207 Medical Insurance ·-·- · --· 46 800 · 0 ----- 46800- O-_ <16'800 Addillonal ENA 

~ ::.-:.____ 208 Dental Insurance --------· 2: 142 0 ----- - 2: 142 -. . o_·. / 2: 142 expenses. 
1-

~----- 212 EmoloverMedicare 3,888 (75i ______ _ _l~ O_' / 3,813 
~ 320 Dues & Membershios. 0 · o.. 0 . <! _ ~/ 0 ____ ! ___ _ 
~~-- - ·· 336 Maintenance & Reoair Service- Enuin. 244,002 }0,000 - ·· 274,002 390,000 ; 664,002 ___ .j____ 
~>--- 336-IC Maintenance & Reoair Service - Eauio. ___ O. 0 0 0 '. 0 i 
~---· 355 Travel 14,000 0 -----~00 I 0 14,000 ·--i--::= 
~-- 399 OtherContractcdServiccs 12,000 ;_ 0 12,oOOT 0 12,000 -i--
663 499 Other Suoolies & Materials 4,000: 0 4.000 I= 0 4,000 __ _ __ L _ _ _ 
~ - ----· 524 In Service/Staff Development 3,475 : __ __ .. 0 3,475 0 3,475 I __ 
~--- - 599 OtherCharoes o · · · -· - . . o . O _____ O_ o _L.__ 
66E 709 Data Processino Eouinment 50,000. 0 _____ 50,000 ' 0 _! 50,000_ LCBOE· ' 

667 709-IC Data Processino Eauioment - Internet Connectivitv 0 0 ·-------- 0 0 : ...------ 0 Old Subfund funds. 

~~- 709-SAFE Data Processino Eauioment - Safe Schools 0 .. 0 01 0 ...------ 0 
~ 790 Other Equipment 100,000 13.Co.OOOi . 70,000 I 0 ~ 70,000 11 
!!!!!! 790-0LD_SF. •Other Equipment O' .o . 0 1.357 . 1,357 " 
E!_! 790-SAFE Other Equipment 0 . .o . 0 . 0 .: 0 1 
672 790-TECH Other Eauioment 0 0 0 0 · 0 I 1 
673>-- ·---- I I , I 
~ Total Central & OtherTransoortation 791,80Sf (6.11711

1 

785,688r- 391,357 1,177,045 -i-----1 
~ ! ! 
~--- I i =r 
£!. _ Total Suooort Services I 1,520,216ll 124,141ll ___ I 1~075 787,883 12,283,958 -~' __ _ 
678 I ' 

~Total Education 36,819,6571 (595.7761J 36,223,881 924,392 37,148,273 ·-t 
680 11 I I 1---

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Fina\_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A C - ---1-- D E F G H I 

: ~~~:~:!i~ii~;~~~~~=~-=- --~~~~~~~i~J~~~M~~~~-~--~-~~-~~~~Ii~~}-~;;~~i~f~~I~ :~-:i-~~J~=~i;~£~~: - __ -:t~~~-~r~~i:=:~j=~::~~:=~-t 
l Or B t ! Amds : Amded B t ! Amds ! Amded Bud et i 

I I ··------------- ------1----··----.l_ ___ . . --·--r - . · ------ - -·. _ _ i ________________ __; ___________ _j_ ···---· -·-'- - --------
1 Communitv Sen1ices i ! ; i ; LCBOE: 

~ - ··- ·-·-·--·-----~~ll~ervisor/Director · ·-·-· · -----~-~-===-==~------Ii! ____ ~==--=--= o·_ . 0 · ·=---=-~===-ol_ __ -=~~-===~~-----=--------Q . ~a;;~~~udget to 
~------ --------· 105-CSH SuoervisorlDirector-CSHGrant _ 0 0 ____________ _Qj______ 0' _______ _Q_ ' · 

~ --- - ·····--·----·!Q5-FRC ISunervisor/Director- FRC Grant j --~·229_ 0 -_---~'~ti..-----2~-------~ 
686 162 IC!erical Personnel 0 0 _QJ_ 0 ' _ _Q_l 
~-~~::-~-~~--- _ _ !63-CCLC !EducationalAssistants-CTLCGrant ----==1=---~ 98,ooo ::-___ _____ 98,00_Q_ . . o ==-= 98,0oo: - - ---;---- --· -
~ --·- · ·-· ··- 163-LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant -------+--------2. 150,000 150,0_0_Q__ 0 ______ 150,000 I ________ j __ _ . __ _ 
689 189-CCLC Other Salaries & Wa~ - CCLC Grant 0 0 0 0 . 0 t ' 

~ ==~-~~- ~:~:~~! ~:r::~:~~~ ::::=-~~~- I ~ ~ =-~=--=-!- ~ .------ =J_j -~~~l~~~~:~ 
~----- --- 201-FRC Soc1a!Securitv-FRCGrant ·------ 1,564 0 _ 1,564 (l,5ci4) ~-----J_ ___ _ 
694 201 -CCLC Social Securitv - CCLC Grant 0 6,076 6,076 0 6 076 1 ; 
'695--- ------- 201-LEAP SocialSecuritv-LEAPSGrant 0 9,300 · 9,300 0 : 9:300 I - -----~----
r-- -·----- . I - - --

597 --~--::-~:: _ __ _ _ _ 204-CSH StateRctirement-CSH 0 . 0 . _______ O_ _ 0 ----- : ·---~------696 204 State Retirement 0 0 0 0 ~ ' 

~ ____ 204-FRC State Retirement- FRC Grant 2,45~: _0 ___ 2,452 _(2_A ?~i. 0 ,-::::::-_:::--=;:... __ ::::::_ 
~---·· 204-CCLC StateRetirement-CCLC 0 · 9,408 .----- 9.408 0 9,4081 _____ : ____ _ 
~ ----- 204-LEAP State Retirement- LEAPS Grant o · 14,400 . 14,400 0 : 14,400 I -+-' __ _ 
m "" c;'"'"""""' '" o "" o; 'iE 7o2==- 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 216 o -~ ______ 2_1_6_· 0 ,j ______ r·-~-= 
703 206-CCLC Life Insurance - CCLC 0 0 0 0 . 0 ~ 
7o4 ---- 206-CSH Life Insurance - CSH Gr~t 0 0 . ·a .. "(). 0 -t----
ros ·---·-· __ 206-LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 ' 177 ·-:----~ - 0 - 1771 r-=.-= 
~ 207 Medical Insurance 6,500 ·. . 0 6,500 0 6,500 ! 
707 207-CCLC Medical Insurance - CCLC 0 · 0 · 0 -- . 
708 207-CSH Medical Insurance - CSH Grant 0 0 0 ---- . 
~ . 207-LEAP Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 .. 6_.489 : 6,489 
710 208 Dental Insurance 866 _D 866 
711 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 1,011 0 · 1,011 -------
7t2 208-CCLC Dental Insurance-CCLC o · 0 : 0 . 
7t3 208-CSH Dental lnsurance-CSH Grant O' --·------· .z1!____ 208-LEAP Dental Insurance-LEAPS Grant O· 

l11s 212 EmnloverMedicare 0 
f7i6 212-CSH Emolover Medicare - CSH 0 
~~- 212-FRC Emnlover Medicare- FRC 366 : 
~ 212-CCLC EmnloverMedicare-CCLC O' 
1719~----- 212-LEAP Emolover Medicare- LEAPS Grant o = 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

0 0 ------
398 398 

0 0 
0 o · 

0 366 
1,4~1 . 1,421 
2,175 2,175 

··· -

0 0 i ____ 
o : 0 I 

6,489 -+---
0 ---~----
o_ 866 ~-i---- -
o_ 1,011 
0 0 

-+--==i 0 0 ·+-0 398 
O_: DI r= _ (_)_= 0 

(:l66! ' 1,42~ I . . ·o , 

O! 2,175 

Page 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141AmendmentsFY15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A c r---0- I E I F---~ G H I J 
l I BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! : ! H--- i-- H I l i 

A<£2~~~~~-b-~r._._: _~ ~-TI==~-G9~;~-~~~;~-n~~-~~~ ~-~~-~--T--:::~~~~: -~Eii~ioi;·1~~~pp~~~~~ --1~~~~:=:-i_-_-f- - ~~-~~~~~~--~l~- --~~:; ·-·-:~-~ 
i i Or B t ; Amds l Amded B t I Amds 1 Amded Bud et _ ___ l ______ _ 

-·---· · ·· · ·--·-- - -~~~ 1 ;~a':~tion£____________ __________ J 2,00~ • ~ -----· -2~00~ ~ '--·-- - ·-2,00%-1 

;~:;:_:~iE ~~~!L~~:_:_~~ I ~T J~~ i=~:it~~t;= 
399/ _Other Contracted Services ' o_ 0 _______ Q_ 0 :.._ 0 I ___ -=;= _ _ _ 

· - --···-~9J.:-CCLC• IOtherContractedServ1ces-CCLC ·----------l o __ - 0 __ o_ 0 · _______ 0 I _____ ' -··-
399-CSH Other Contracted Services - CSH O. 0 0 0 or- r 

_ _ _ 399-LEAP Other Contracted Service.!.:_L_EAPS Gr~-=-- 0 - 0 -------o-. 0 ·:___ 0 ------=+-=-~--= 
422 Food Suoolies 5,000 - O 5,000 · O 5 000 I 

--···-- 422 LEAP Food Suoolies - LEAPS Grant 0 0 Q- 0 -_- · , 0 --, 
429-CSH Instructional Suoolies - CSH 0 . 0 --· 0 · 0 0 --;----

·:·=---~ 499 Other Suoolies and Materials - - ---- 4,750 . .:.. ~ ·----4,75D. 0 .--- 4,750 -·--- ;-·-
499-CSH Other Suoolies and Materials O. 0 0 0 --· -··--

-~~--- -· 499-CCLC Other Suoolies & Materials - CCLC 0 : - . . - . 1:000 7,000 ·. - . - o··: .....-: .• -
499-CHR Other Suoolies & Materials - Christmas FRC 0 . 0 · 0 0 · ~ _ 

_ __ 499-CL Other Suoolies & Materials - CL 0 250 . 250 3S · ----.~ 
. 499-FAM Other Suoolies & Materials - FAM 0 . 0 0 · 4,500 ; ~.5~~ -

__ _ ... 499-FUEL I Other Suoolies & Materials - Fuel Play 60 , O_' 0 ~. 0 .: -
499-LCAP Other Supplies & Materials - LCA I 0 _ . 0 . 0 . . . .. . . 0 · v • 

499-LEAP Other Suoolies & Materials- LEAPS Grant 0 38,061 38,061 0 : ,u,uu• 
_ ··--· 499-READ OtherSuoolies&Materials - READ 0 0 ------0- O ._-___ _ 

499-RTM Other Supplies & Materials - RTM 0 0 0 0 v 

·-499-SHOE Other Suoolies & Materials - SHOE 0 . - 0 . . o : 
499-SUP Other Suoolies & Materials - SUP 0 · 0 o · 

499-TOTS Other Suoolies & Materials - TOTS FRC 0 . 0 --- o • 
0 ·=:-·-499-W AL 10therSuoolies&Materials-WAL O.· . a·::- ---

524-CCLC In Service/Staff Develooment - CCLC 0 . 500 · 500 . 
.. 524-CSH In Service/Staff Develooment - CSH 0 _- - 0 ---

----

-----h-· 524-LEAP In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant ____Qj___ 0 ,---= 
790 Other Eouioment 2,300 i 0 I 

·- 790-LEAP Other Eauioment - LEAPS Grant OI 500 
I I I 

--- - · Total Communitv Services 52,442 i 348,250 f --
755 I I I 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

o · 
------oi 
· 2.300 I 
--2.QQJ. 

I 

400,6921 

Page 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 15-16 09012015 Final_ BOE 10Sep _BG21 Sep_ C0050ct2015.xls 

A -C- D E F G H I 

..... ··-· ==~·=it=~~----~~~-~~~~~;~~-~-EN_l]~~--::-~~ j-~2;;~:~1:· ··:::-~:4·-~~-5_J~-~-=A~pro:i~~t-.~~:~;~P~~~-=-~t~-=:·~~---.:~ :-:~:~-~-=~ ~-
4 i I Or B t I Amds ; Amded B t ' Amds : Amded Bud et ! l 

~~~ =~q~:.~-=- ~~=· :: il6~~~i~,~~:=: __ ~-=-=-:.=-.:_::=-= ==---J=--==- 346;J}i 13,745 ~--=- 360,539±::: ::~-=-~:-~ .~~-=--~f-:=~~539+-=:-==~~f~~:~~--
758 _ _ ----·-- ____ _ 1~_;Educat10nal AsSlstants __ ------- ------ I ---~~.?. 2,924 _____ _!41.962 ~ 0 l 141.962' I 

~!~ __ --~~-~ ·::·:·.·-~--· : :~j§:~'.~:~.~~~~1:;~her; ________ J_ -__ ~:~~i i~:~~~;~ ------~---==:.-:-===+~--=-- !:~~~ -~~ -- -I:=:~~~ 
751 ···- - ------ --·-----~c1al Se<:_"!'!!Y__ ________________ -+----~O~ 1,434 ·--·---- 31,590 ! --·---···- -- -·()_: ____ 31,590 _______ ! _ __ _ 
762 ------- ...• .. 2Q~ fr~i~---·----------------...!.----~~.!i i493i 45,421 ~-- ·-·--···· --·-*+-- 45.421 ___ J ----
~:! ==.-::?:~6-=-m±~-i~:~: :~:~:~: ---------=-±----~* (17~1 2.~~~ t ·-.. ·---- ·----~-t-- 2.~~~ I +-- ---

---·- -----· 207 !Medical Insurance .... ______ T 107,513 ! _l0.~5'lJ 97,254 j ------ 0 i - 97,254 j ---t-·-
766 ____ _______ 208 

1
oentallnsurance _ 4,284 (141) _ ____ ~J--·------ 0 ! ___ 4,143 1 • 

767 ···--· 208-RET-DENI ·iDentallnsurance . I 1,011 _ 0 ___ 1,011 I - -··- 0 ' ~1 768______________ 212! 0EmployerMedicare ·------- I 7,053 335 _______ _2,~---···--- 0 I 7,388 
769 .. __________ 311-HHAContractswithOtherSchoolS stems 88,236 0 88,236+-___ _tl ___ --~ 

429 I 4,000 C,40<.lJ 1,600 _________ __Q_j_ ____ ~ 
499 . o- 0 0 0 ! 0 
524 3,0711 129 i 3,200 ---- 0 i 3 200 

---·----· 599 _ -- a 420 420 --·-··· a I ·420 
OtherEquipment ___ I 5,234, (2.517il 2717, 0 l 2,717 

1 __ _ 
; 

-i---
~---

+--~ 
---!f-+--------------------1------1,___ I _l__ 

I Total Earl Childhood Education 795,471 ---0 I 795,471 I ------0 ! - 795 471 I --- +-----T ~ .. 
~--------+.Jf-----------------1----+-· f--- I ~ 
778 76000 I Capital Outlay r I - I I ' 
779 
76ol 76/00 Ref!ltlar Caoilal Out/au 

01 0 
' I 

I~-~ 

I-'---+------·- _ 7061 jBuilding Construction -----_::-_::__ =g !Total Regular Capital Outlay al 

~ 
767 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

t -r·· 

----r--

0 0 0 

---f--

Page 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

(2)Copy of Fund 141 Amendments FY 15-16 09012015 Final_BOE10Sep_BG21Sep_C0050ct2015.xls 

A TB c I 0 I E I F G H I 
1 : BUDGET AMENDMENTS I l ! .. - ! ' , , 

~i~.i~~;r..~--~·~:~~·~·~~===·~;1~~=~-~=r··--:~~~0:~~~~~~F~}-~~~i~~~i~=f~::~1~=~=-t~-~~·~~ 
;:9 :~=~=:~~~==:±I~~t~-- --_-------~~----:-_~-~-= !=--===f::::::_-:~~±-====t=~==r=-~ 
791 82130 __ _ ______ ___ 

1 
I Prin~ =$ I -::+-----tf-- -------i- --+-- --

;:~------------ :~~1 ,:~~~:p::~~:t~~, ------ ---------- ~ --- ~ i ~ -------·-H-- ~ --t--
-=-=--=~~:~_:4-~-------------- ---1-- o/ o I o 1 -------------o: o ---! --= 

-----------H-----·------------------=r=- I --·-;- I ---------1-- ~-t-1 
191 ---=--==~~=:-_-n- _ ! --4------~---· T -
798 82300 -------j jOther Debt Service / I I 1 

--

;~9 82330~~=:-----·-rt£;fu~· ---- --~ I ~ ==-g- I 1-
801 ____ ... , ___ ~~0ther Debt Service I ol 0 I 0 0 0 ·-·· --: --==~~--d~T:• """''" ···"·~·- -I ·1 -- 0 • 1 ---- 0 i ~; _L__. 

806 80000 l ITotal Education Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 

:~: 90000~~ ~-~~pital Projects . t= i I r- _---~r- I --1-.. -1 
810 99100 
811 590 Transfer out 0 0 0 o] 0 
812 

--- - - 37,667,570 (247,526) 37,420,044 - 900,2271 38,320,2711 ----l 

I-"'~----- +~=-.::.:.:~..::.:;;:::_ ______________ -1-------0'+------o'-+-------o"--+-------o-r- o -l 
816 
8171Total General Purpose School I 37,667,5701 (147.526 37,420,044 900,227 

818 

--·---------------lF-------+.!' LCBOE: I I 
7,443,505 7,443,505 0 

-------- --1- 3;,;-;;~81 361,250 I vv,v.u,J;c "l~ n'TO "210 "',446 

827 i -l 
8281Total Available Funds I 43,160,573 361,250 

8291 
83[ 

831,Total Expenditures 
832 

43,521,8231 7,4461 

onn.i27 : 'l."'7..t?n nAA 

(892,7SJ)I 

1-- I 37,661,5101 12~1.s26>I _ ... - •• - .• I , .. 

833 

8341Estimated Endin2 Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

5,493,003 

I 

608,776 6,101ii= 

38,320.271 

---
7,443,505 

36,085,764 

43,529,269 

38,320,271 

5,208,998 

Page 23 



ti 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A C D E F G H I 

!I__ - Federa1Fundl42 -i- I -----·+-------·----+---- I -----=---~j_·-· --- - -· · --------- tc..=-~::==._-.:-:_~~ .,,,,,.,, "~" ____ 1 20i5-20i6~_:_-=;~~-- 2015-201~ ---l-- ·--~J>.!!!"~·cd ----i--"ropusc_!!-=r----_!~~-+-----··--- __ 

Account Number n I Or 8 ! . Amds I Amdcd 821 I Amds I AmdL-tl Bud •er ; ··-- -------

CD-- I ' - ~ ·-+ -·--··-+-----·--· --------·-+------·-
Federal Funds School ···- ·-!-------+--------- +- ---,---------·--

--rf____ _l__ L -- --------:....------·- ·---
Sub Fund Th10- Cu.,ulid-;tcd Administra1inn Rc:vcouc --------- i --·------·· I -· - l I ---------- ±=-------~ ---- t l -- . --:-t ~~~!;budget to 

___ ...:..:..:..:.:cµ=::..:..:=========-------·-____J_ 102,340.00 I 11.00 I 102,340.00 I 9,657.00 • 111,997.00 I malehstatedepL 

__________ ::.:::::::l_+-----·------+1- I I 11_..~~-~ 
!Eisenhower Prof DC\~~mcnt Suite Granls =$ 404.00 I -- O.flO l 404.00 f 0.00 ·-4tt4.001· 
Tille II English Longuogc Acquisilion GTo.nlS I0,111111.00 I 0.00: 10,000.00 l 0.00 -----1-0-00-0-.0-0 f-----=-=== ----++----===----- . -----; ; I I . :-=------
01huRe~n11eS011rces I I ·-t--------1 

49800 Transrcrs Jn o.oo 1 o.oo o.oo - o.oo 
·-- i I I 

Total Other Rc\'CDUC -· o.no I -1..!bL . ·--------14.00 

21 3 22 Sub Fund 010- Consolich1tcd Administration Ex nscs ----i-- -------
23 I I __j_ ---··-----1 .... -+---· :5.oo I 1,356.oo I ------____, 

57.785 
~7"'" 

~ 1115 su ......... •isorvroircctor 57.785.011 

1§. 161 Sc=u"l5l 16.646.00 6.oo I 2.568.oo I 19.214.oo i ~ 
ll. 201 Social Sccuritv ____w_ 

.... 1.75 
u.00 

~ 
~ 9 

.:!!! 

204 Stale Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Mcdical lnsurnncc 

.'!! 208 Denial Insurance u.00 

E. 212 Emolovcr Medic.arc . ··2.2l 

33 355 Tra\'cl I0.404.oo I o.oo 10 404.00 0.00 IU.404.00 

34 499 Other Sunolics nnd Materials 4110.25 I II.Oii 400.25 0.00 400.25 
15.000.00 

~ 

524 In Senicc/Staff Devclooment 
599 OthcrChantes 

35 15JJoo.oo I o.oo 
o.oo I o.oo 

5.000.00 20 0011.110 I __ 
0.00 0.00 I 36 

l2l.l - - e---·-----e----
38 

t4.00 

-~00 

9.657.00 122 4111.110 

·-
0.00 0.00 Bffinoin2 Fund Balance 

Ll2J 112,744.00 i ~ 112 7 
40 I I 
41 0.00 0.00 

42 
43 Rc\'CDUC.S 112.744.00 0.00 112.744.00 9.657.00 122401.00 

44 

45 E1ncodi1urL"S 112.744.110 D.00 112 744 .00 9.657.011 122 40 I .llO-i r---46 

JO 000 0.00 L£i_ 11 Eod;og Fuod Balaocc I 0.00 j II.DO I U. I I j 
48 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committu Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 1 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A ~--- c~ 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

1 - - ·---·-----4----·---·-- Federal Fund 142 -·--·---=---+--- ·- ·-------=J·--··- -·--------i-- -- - __ ! --· -·-L__-----·-~ -----· -- -·-· 
; 1 9(1: 1:201S D:)6 : 1015-1016 ! 2015-2016 ! Ap11r1wcd 1 Pru1mscd j Prupo~d ' 

Account Number H---- ·-···· --··-·-- ·· ----------------~--- ··---------- ,-· ·-------·;-· -- -------· ·· : r ------·t -- ··-·- - ·-- --
1 ! I 0 But i Amd;: l Amdcd B ; Amds , Amdcd Bud ct : 

! 109 -Til1;i-Rc\'cnuc ---- ·- ·-}-----------·- - ··-·····-j ------ -- ·t··-·--------+·----_j _________ --r-~~-=~=--~=-=:::.::_ 

~~~e;;,;;;;;.----- ·---L=--=:::J-~--- -t:_-::::::::::=:_t----:-=-=== f =::= :::_ 
, ! --- LCBOE: 

J-2! 47J41 ITitJc I Gr<lll ts to Local Educ Ae.cncics 782 469.00 . 0.110~-- 782.469.00 I. 14.317.00 796 786.m) Added"' L 

55 ------- I _ . ___ I __ • ~ ·---· I __ :: ~nds. -
~--- 47141-CAR151 !TitlclGr.1nlStol.ocal_EducAgcnc1cs 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 164.713.ll 164713.11 

57 J _ I I 
~ =-~--==rr,:~(-;( Federal Tbruueb State 782.469.oo I 11.00 ! 782.·" 

~ -----== 0~dcnl G~"cromc.I I 782.469.IXI I ~ 782.4_ 
01 I ___l_ 
~ - Tutail Revenue . 782~.I)(} j ~- 782.46 

~ ! 
64 Tot11IOtbcrSourcc.< u.onr------ 0.00 I 

6s - - - ' I l 

~ Total Tille I R<..,,cnue - 781,469.00 j 0.00 I 782,46 I I :£ . - I _I T-~---

69 Sub Fund 1109 -THlcl Em:nSCJ I ' I i 
68 I _L_ ____ _ 

90 

91 
921Sub Fund 
93 

94170000 

95 

96172000 

97172130 

98 

99 
1nr 

101 

102 

10 

104 

1051 

106 

107 

BOE Approv~ Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

189 

201 

204 

212 

348 

355 

599 

109-Tillc 

Educ-•=--

Instruction 
Rt!r,.11/nr/nsfn, I 
Teachers 

\.-CrllllCO ;)UOSUlU\C I CiJCllCf'S' 

................... :. .............. 
ucnuu m.swam;;c 

Total Rceular Instruction Pro~ram 

109 -Titlc I 

Education 

Support Sen-ices 
Other S111dtnl Sunnnrf 

Other Salaries & Wallet. 

Social Securir" 
State Retirement 

Emplo\'cr Medicare 
Postal n. • rncs 

Tra\'cl 

OthcrChllfVCS 

Total Sur>nort Services 

I 384 812.00 

'0 545.00 

I 000.00 

2 000.00 

2 000.00 

,8 542.13 

16 417.63 

2 500.00 

u8.500.0Q 

I 4:000.00 I 
6 675. 18 

7 333.05 

~0.000 .00 

l 634.324.99 

17774.19 

I 102.00 

I 727.65 

257.73 

0.00 

500.00 

17.696.18 

39,057.75 

Page2 

II.OU 384 

0.00 70 545.00 132137 
II.DO 1.000.00 20.000.00 
0.00 2.000.00 8_000.00 

0.00 2.000.00 8 000.00 
0.00 28.542.13 I 156.87 
0.00 36 417.63 5.077.37 
0.00 2 500.00 o.no 
0.00 68500.0U i'l .Ot)' 

o.oo I 4:000.00 I I.DO 
o.oo 6 675.18 270.82 
0.00 1333.o5 I 19 666.95 
0.00 211000.00 I 111632.14 

0.00 634.324.991 177.461.52 811.786.51 

0.00 17774.19 1433.81 19 208.00 
0.00 I 102.00 89.00 I 191.00 
0.00 I 727.65 172.35 I 900.00 
0.00 257.73 21.27 279.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 
0.00 17 696.18 479.82 18 176.00 

0.00 39 057.75 2 196.25 41 254.00 



A IE! c D 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JO, 2016 

I E I I G H T 

~-.. A~=~•~::iF-=-=~~;~~====t-=~~+ 20::::16 --/~!~t-~-~::::::::t-~~=:~:~~~:~~~ 
~=~-=~=~-~,~~~~----- ·-·-----· +===-_::;=_ --=i=--=1- 1--i2~-~ 
7,;~ ------: Instruction ~ ___ ----j ___ L __ _==:-_=j I ~-~~-=--=----= 
113 -r-- : ';------·--'r-------+-------+---

j..!!!' 71210 ESEAT;,/e/ ·----------------I ---- I I L ·---~=---= 
I 115 105 Suocnrisor/Director T 63 287.80 0.00 I . 63,287.80 I (6.3.2~7.};0 J 0.00 I ·-----
l.rJ,!i 161 Secrctan{s) · I II.DO I ~l- O.OH==I 0.00 0.00 l 
Ll11'------- 189 OthcrSalariesand_Wascs o.oo I -~-------0.0~ 52408,00 52408.00 I ---==---= 
118 201 Social SccurilY 3 923.85 1 0.00 ! 3 923.85 , {67.f.5) 3 24930 I -------

µ12 204 State Retirement 5.721.23 0.00 J 5.721.23 (~~::>.$:"- 4 737.70 · 

120 21l61 Life Insurance 250.00 ! 0.00 I 250.00 fT.t.fJ(ll 177.flO 1 

~
21 207 Medical Insurance ~J!!U. 0.00 , ___ 6 850.0fl i l~IASl 6.728.52 

208 Dental Insurance , 4fl0.00 ! 0.00 I 400.00 ! Cl .8-l) 398.16 

~- 212 Emplover Mc<fouc I 917.67 ! 0.00 I 9i7.67J 1157 J;\ 759.92: ·------
1124 348 Postal Ch~---- ----- o.on o.oo I o.oo I o.oo o.oo ------

~-=-----3-5-S ~· · ----~ o.oo I ___ __2i!100.oo 1 ll.0011.0tn 4ono.on 

126 399 Other Contracted Sen;ccs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
127 499 Other Sunolies :lnd Materials I 000.00 11.00 I 000.llll 0.00 I OllO.rJO 

~ ----· 524 ln-Scrvice/StaffDcvcloomcnt 21.735.71 r U.00 I 21 735.71 13 264.29 JS 000.00 rn 599 Other Chat11.es 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 D.00 
_ill ------. 790 Other Eouiomcnt 0.00 I 11.110 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 -·---

131 I I 
lE _______ Total ESEA Title I 109.086.26 I 0.00 J I09.086.26 i<-1.7.f>til I08.4S8.6U 

133 - ·- ~--
~ -I 
~ 99100 Tronsfus 0111 <!-lndirt:cf Cosf l I I I I 
~ 504 Ind;=• Cosl I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 

Cumul:iti\'cTransfcrs Cincludinll Consolidated Adrninl I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 590 

ill Totoil Exnccditurcs Tille I 782,469.00 0.00 961,499.11 

.!£ 
i.illi-- Bcl!inninl! Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00' 

~ ·-
~ RC\'CDUC$ 782,469.00 0.00 961,499.11 

ill 
147 Ex!lc:nditurcs 782,469.00 0.00 961,499.11 
~ 
§ ::::i ------

~ 
151 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budgd Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

E1:1t!inl! Foat! Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page3 



A IE c I D 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

I I T G T H I 

---~~;~~=~====~t- -2015.2~·~:-)= ~~2'~ I _~;;;;;;.;J--+---~~d=+-p,.;~d-±--~=== 
! Oq~ B~ ~ Amds Amdcd Bgt Amd!C I Amdcd Bud~cl 

t± Account Number 1-- --- - -

,_,!, ~-------__lj_----------------- '------=-----'.._ _____ -__ __!__ I ----'---=---=--=== 
276 72210 £SEA ntld/ A I I I I ! i :m =~-- - 189 Othc:rSal:ines& W;i11cs ---~==--==E-__ ---=---~-~j_6ooo_-:~-- 000 I _86,160.001_ 25 ,000.llO ,. 111160.00 I 
~ 195 CcmficdSubs _ ODO l 0.DO 0.00 T 0.00 . , o.oo ! 
279 198 Non-Cert Subs u on i O oo o.oo I o.oo • o.oo I 
W-· 201 SocialSccwiiv ----------- - 1 ----l.J41.92 ! 0.00 5.341.92. l.550.!Kl I __ 6~8~9~1.~9~2+--·-----l 
281 204 State Rc1ircment ~--· ·· · ·-Us8.86T· -- 0.00 7 788.86 2 260.00 JO 048.86 I 
282 206 I Life Insurance __j__ 177.0ll l 0.00 177.00 0.00 177.IJO 

~ 207 Medical lnsw-ance - ----- I 6.728.52 I 0.00 6 728.52 D.llO 6 728.52 I ----
~ - --- 208 Dental Insurance ----------- --- ---~r-- 11.00 347.16 o.oo 347.16 t== 
285 212 Emolom Medicare 1.249.32 1 0.00 I 249.32 362.50 1.611.82 
~ 355 Travel 10.000.00 [ -- 0.00 10 000.00 0.00 I0.000.00 I 

~ 399 Contr.ncted Services · - l.000.IJO. i..-. 0.00 I 000.00 S ODO.DO 6.000.IJO I --------·-! 
28B 499 Other Suoolies and Materials 3,017.72 I 0.00 3 017.72 I 397.78 4.415.50 J 

289 524 Jn-Sen·ic.e/StaO"Oe\'eloomcnt _ I 10.000.ooJ _ 0.00 IO ODO.DO 27 000.00 I 37,000.011 I 
29C 599 Other Charnes 11.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.011 I 0.00 I 
~ ·----· __ ___!1~~1!>+--. -- 0.00 131810.50 62.570.28 194,)8D.7ti_ _____ _ 

292 ' --;-'--------i-'------
293 99100 Tr(lns fers0111&/ndirec1Cos1 ----·--~----- · - I I ! ______ _ 
~ -· 504 Indirect Cost 11.llO j -··-- OJIO 0.00 0.00 --o:ool 
295 590 Cumulali\'e Transfers (includin~ Consolid:ited AdminL ll.UU : 0.00 O.UO 0.00 l 0.00 -l 
296 O.llO 1 0.00 O.Otl 0.00 -~0~.0~0-+-------- ~ 
298 ____ ·-.:_----~,------------1--------+-------t-------t----wl---·-· Tot:il ExrM"nditun~s II - --------- 149,958.00 ! 0.00 J-19,958.00 • 91,635.78 2-lt;i93.78 

3:'-- Bcl?innine Fund 83l:Jncc ~-·~-· -0.00 f---- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
~- I I 
303 Rc,·cnucs ___ 149,958.00~---- 0.00 149,958.00 91,635.78 241,593.78 I 
304 ' 
JOSI 11 Expenditures I 1~9.958.00 I 

~------t-t-----------~----------+------
307 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

Eodine. Fund Balance 0.00 t 

Page7 

0.00 

0.00 

149,958.00 91,635.78 241.593.78 I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A '" c 0 E I F I G I ,.------, I 

1 
-- ·-----~-------~~-f~~~;1~~~Y;,~6l4_~ -- --- ·---+---201s.20i"G---i ·-- --1o1S:lOl6·---:-- Ap11ru,•cd----}- --Prupo~d 1---p;~pu~d--!--- · ··-----

Account Number H·------------- ·-- - - -------------1-.. ·~----~- .. ---~;s---- I AmdcdB I Amds -- .. 1--::~~t-----------
._,..._ ______ ++------------ --------------· --- ---- ···- ... _ _!___________ _ _ _J _ ______ _ __l_·- ·--- _,_- --- -------

209-Titlc llA -Teacher Qualil\· Rc,·cnuc I i I J --- i --- ----- - ·-

Fcdcn:&I Govcmmcnl ·~==~=:~~==-==--·-+---~=~·~-:-----~==-~-T-------t-=- --i-===-- ~=~~----= 
-----+t------------------------ - ··-··---7------ -- . year allocation& 1-

F'F'='-----H'"'"'"'"'''-'"'-/='""'""'h'-S'"t"'at._e : ~ 
231 47189 EiscnhowcrProfDc\'clo~9ranlS___ ---1-49.°958.iiOf _________ 0.00 J49.95s.oo 1--- f-l·H .OIH carryover amounts. I.-

I 
Eisenhower Prof ~menl St.ate ~~!-5___ --- -0:00 I 0.00 I 

~----- ·-·-· I I I I 
~ Tural Federal Throul!b Stale ·- - - -·---·- 149.95&~<!_..L________ 0.00 I 149 951 

~- '--·-- l I 
237 Tot.:al Fedcnl Go\•ernmcat 149.95!.<KI I 0.00 I 149.958 
~ --·- I I . -
23S Total RC\'cauc 149,9Si.00j __ _ 0.00 I 149,95: 
24C _ ~- , 

~ _ _ Tutal Other Sources 0.00 I 0.00 I 1 

~ ----~-l-~--~-·---1____ ·---~--<1---~~-
Tu11I Tille HA· Teuher Qualitv Rc\'cauc 1-19,958.00 I 0.00 1-19 9~ 

2321 

233 47189-CARIS 

243 

o.oo I 92.079.I8 

.oo I 91.635.zU 

1.00 I 91.635.78 I 

I 8.00 I 91,635~ 
000 0.00 

;i= 91,635.78 

~ 

- 209-TitlcllATucbcr .,i;l\· E~1<0$C$ =i=----~: 
1 

----

~70000 wduc~,::: ___ =t===~-:-=t I l I I =l 
ction Prorzram =r I I I I -I 

'cachers U.00 I U.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
larics & w.,., I o.oo-f o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I - -----.urui 

U.00 I o.oo I 0.00 
0 00 000 0.00 
0.00 3 000.00 4.000.00 
n.oo 12 000.00 2J 000.00 
o.oo 930.00 I 674.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

jfied Subs I 3,000.00 I 0.00 I 3,000.00 I 4.000.00 I 7.000.00 

-<:at subs I 12.000.oot o.oo 12 000.00 2J 000.00 JS llll0.00. 
ial Sccurit" 930.00 • ----- 0.00 930.00 J 674.00 2 604.00 

Rctin:mcnt o.oo ! o.~o o.oo o.oo o.oo 
U.00 217.SO 391.SO 
O.Oll 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 1.so I 

lover Medicare I 2!Z1!!..!. 0 .. 00_1 _ 217.SO I 391.SO I 609.00 
·cs/Materials 0.110 I O.Oll I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

-; 11 Supplics/Maicrials ----· -li.iioT o.Oo o.oo 1 ooo 1 nnn 
2621 , I 
2631 

26' 

265 
l?S6lSub Fund 
267 

266170000 
26' 
21ol12000 
271 

m111110 
273 

274 

27f. 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budgfll Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

29.065.SO Total Rc2ulilrlnstruction Prue.ra il!. 16,147.50 j . 0.00 J 16.14 I I I 

209 -1itlc UA Teacher QU111it:ii· 

: 
Education T 

Support Services 

ESEA ntlelf A 
3221 I Evaluation and Tm.in2 2.000.00 0.00 2.000.00 0.00 2.000.00 

2.000.00 0.00 2.000.00 0.00 2.000.00 

Pages 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A 1a c D I E I F I G I -- -H --T 1 

~ _ --------H=-- -- Federal Fund 142 ·- --·-'- · - - · - ·--·---------·l--- ·----~--- i . J_ ____ ·- -·-·--
.2... Account Number H-------·---- ··-~£1 .'20151~ :36 2015--2016 · ··+----··~·~.!.?:~~- ----+·--- Appru\·cd -~---~pu~Tl ··-- Prupuscd -~----- ·----

3 i I O n! 81!1 . Amd1 ! Amdcd B~ ! Amds: Amdcd Budget I 

Ji4 =.:__-=----=--+t------- ----------- _J.=~----=---l--------~~~-=~==~------1--------·· 
355 Sub Fund l 1309 - litlc III Rcn~nuc : l : 1 

..lli!-. 1, -- __ ;__ _____________ ! -------i-------_j_- ., __ :::= 

.,ill 47000 FcderalGovemmenl - - -- __ J_ ________ __j_ 1 ______ _j_ LC80E· 
~------ _ '. __________ J _______ _l ___ ~ --- ILJpdat~current 
~ !l..J!l2.__ FedualThro11PhS1are ;--------.-+--- l ' ---- yearalkx:atlon & 
~ _ _ 47146 TitlellErur.lishl..anl!.u:il!.cACQuisitionGranlS___ 19817.34 1 

• _ 0.00 I _____ J9,8J7.34 I .JJ~ 17956.75 I lc.anyoveramounts. 

12) -·· 47146-SUP Suoolemental Grant _ 3 05l.2!!j _ __ _____ ·~----~---~-----~ 
]!!] 471<6-CARl5 T;tlc II En2Hsh L•nmo~ GranlS I 11.110 ! 11.IXl ! 0.110 J 4.357.39 I 4.357.39 

:-- - ·- Tot•I Feder.I Throu•h State -~-:· 22,869 .~ .. -------o:oot--- 22.869.1>4 I---:_ 2.496 .80~- 25 365.84 I 
~ ITutal Federal GU\'Crnmcnt 22.869.04 T-- -- 0.00 1 • 22 869.04 ' ---2.496.80 t 25.36:5.84 

~ =-· - I ------ i - I I ·---~-= 
368 I Total RC\·cauc - ---· 22.869.04 +------=-==+- 22 869.04 2.496.80 I 2:5 36:5.84 ----I 
36S j__ ~ -·----+-·-·· - ----+-----· 
~ __ Tut.ttl Other Sources ---· 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 1 0 .00 

m l------· I ==1 372 Tot.ttl Tille Ill RC\•cnuc 22,869.0-' ! 0.00 22,869.0-I 2,.i96.80 25.365.84 _ 

: ~ : 
375 Sub Fund 309 - Tille Ill Expenses . I 

37• l -+---·--- T----==c= __ 

I 
I I ' I 

~~ 70000 I Education --------;---------:----- j --------l'-------+'--------i'---------i 
379 7i00o----1 lnstrucrion . -i--------j-
380 I 
381171100 Rtl!lllar /n~rn1clion Prouam 

382 163 I I Educational Assistants 
383 189-SUPI I Other Salaries & w,.cs 
384 1951 ICertificdSubs 
3851 1981 INon-Ccrt Subs 
3861 20!1 ISocial Sccuritv 
3871 201-SUPI ISoc;aJ SccurilV 

~ 20411 Slate Retirement 
iJs9I 204-SUP Slate Retirement 
390I 206 I I Lire Insurance 
3911 2071 IMcdical Insurance 
3921 208 I I Dental Insurance 
3931 2121 IEmolcwcr Medicare 
3941 212-SUPI IEmolo\"erMcdic.arc 
3951 429 I I lns1ruc1ional Supplies 
3961 429-SUPI llnstructional Supplies 
3971 4991 IOtherSuoolics &. Materials 
3981 nil IRct.ular lnsuuction E.auioment 
399 
4ool I !Tvtal Rc2ular IGStnctioo Prot?:ram 
401 
402!Sub-Fund 11309 Title Ill 
403 
404170000 11 Education 
405 
406172000 I I Support Services 
4071 
408172/JO 
409 
410 

411 
412 
413 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

355 
524 
790 

0.00 I 

2.000.IMl 
300.00 
800.00 
68.20 -

124.011 
---U.001 

~ l-0 
o.oo I -
~ 5 
29.110 I 

7,769.33 • 
717.90 

0.00 
0.00 

12.005. 18 I 

5 000.00 
5 00.00 

363.86 
I0.863.86 

Page9 

0.00 i 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 2.000.00 0.00 2 000.00 
0.00 I JOO.OD a.oo I 300.00 
0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 
0.00 68.20 0.00 68.20 
0.00 124.011 I 0.00 124.00 
0.00 0.00 I O.llO 0.00 
0.00 180.80 I 0.00 180.80 
0.00 0.00 o.ou 0.00 -
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 15.95 0.00 15.95 
0.00 29.00 a.on 29.00 
0.00 7 769.33 0.00 7 769.33 
0.00 717.90 0.00 717.90 
0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 . 12.005.18 0.00 12.005.18 

0.00 5 000.00 <:S fRlO.tlO 0.00 
0.00 l 00.00 5.51lo.C•O l 0.00 
0.00 363.86 · ;n~c. 1 0.00 
o.oo I 10.863.86 tW.Kti3 llCi) 0.00 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A I~ c I 0 I E I F -1 G I H I I 

~ 
1 I Federal Fund 142 I i ! ! I i 

-~-=~unt Nu:-;~-;11~-=--==-==- 9:'_2_0;;;-,-;~~ I 2015-2016 ---:i=~:-l015-2'!!_6 __ _j_ __ Appro»cd··-T- Pr~11os~-=~---Pro;;d--1------·---
j I Org Bgi I Amds I Amdcd Sgt ! Amds t ,\mdcd Bud~cl I 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page 10 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A c I 0 E -, G H I 

~ ·-,.:cc~-~-.;~=~~~~ i '~-------~·~;;~~~~~ -=: =-~_:-~-~--~~~~~-2oJs:20i6 · -±~~_:-:-20!,'-2ii16--_-_=-£-- Approved _J-_l'.~!'!'"'cd .. -L-:=· p-;,;~;d- -~---=-==-=-~= 
3 I Ore B ~ i Amds I Amdcd 81!1 i Amds : Amdcd Bud2c1 ! 

~~ ... : -=- ···· 909-IDEABRmnue ------ -~.:=~--=~:~:.:--t-=--==:--=t.· :-_==~-~------- I ___]_ -r---~==t--==--·-::-~= 
~ '.!_!~--~=--- Federal Government ---- -~---=-~~ --=i -=!:=..__:_- ~I ·-- LCBOE: ---j / 
~ i I -
~ ~}iOO~~~~---· Ft!derof 1hrouuh State --- ·· _ ----- _ I =r.==--=-- --- ~:'ra!::;~n~ 
~1----- --..J.?143 Socci11I Education Granu to States . ----=+=~ 9G2 l22.0T___ 0.00 962 l22.llO 1U~.<M 11 _ _lI?~ canyover amounts. 

:;;~-~2!_~3-CARIS SoeciaJEducationGrantstoSlatcs - ---~- . ----~+' -----·----- 0.00 0.00 ~2!>~!.t- -- ----4~6~9~0S~.4~I-j-t _____ _J-j 
669 . . 

~=-··---·· Tota1Federa1Tbrou• h51"!c ·-····--·=---=t- 962l22.00 i 0.110 962l22.001 42.120.41 j j 
~ -~~-==----- Tot1l Federal Go\•cromcot --- --- . I - 962~522 .~ 0.00 ___ 9_67,522.00J c~ .7!\5 .f)o'JI 957,737.00 

J.0114.642.41 I 

673 I 

To111Re\'eaue ___ .. - 962522.00 I 0.00 I 962l22.00I 42120.41 I 1.004,642.41 I -l 
I 

Total Other Sources 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 ·- ···--· I 

lO 962.522.00 676 =~--A Total IDEA B Revenue ~-------· 962,522.00 : . O~f i 

55
---- t:: - --+- I I E I ~ 

661 Sub Fund =EA B ElpeaS<S 1 

1.oo~.6nA1 

~ 
~ 
66! 

~ 
691 

~ 
693 

694 

~ 
69' 

697 

696 

69! 

~ 
701 

702 

703 

704 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commls.slon Oct 5, 2015 

IJ.lPE. 
116 -
128 
163 --
189 
198 
201 
204 
206 -- 207 
208 
212 
399 
429 
499 

:::~·c::: -~~===--1 =k I I I I iJ 
I s~c/(lf £ducation Pro~rnm 

Teachers 4l.373.00 0.110 4l,373:Clo 0.00 4l.373.00 
Home Bound Tcachcn: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0() 

Education.:il Assistants 420.9l0.l9 0,00 420 9l0..l9 0.00 4209lO.l9 
Olher Salaries & Wae.cs 1.000.00 0.00 I 000.00 0.00 I 000.00 
Non-Cert Sub Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Social Securitv 28.916.00 0.00 28 916.00 0.00 28 916.00 
State Retirement 4l.018.12 0.00 4l 018.12 0.00 4l 018.12 I 
Life Insurance 3.660.00 0.00 3 660_00 0.00 3 660.00 
Mcdieal Insurance 132.776_00 0.00 132.776.00 0.00 132 776.00 
Dental Insurance 7.IU0.00 0.00 7 100.00 0.00 7 100.00 
Emolo\-tt Medicare 6.761.69 0.00 6 761.69 0.00 6 761.69 
Olher Contracted Seni ccs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Suoolies 30.928.119 0.00 30 928.09 ((.')5f,_U(l'i 23 972.09 
Other Suoolics & M.:11crials 0.00 0.00 11.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Reeul.ar Instruction Pr02ram 722.483.49 0.00 722.483.49 (6:))(,_0(l) 715527.49 
I 

Page 16 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A ~-- c I o I E I F I G I H I 

---·-- --------~--- Federal Fund I~~ - --- · · ·- --- -----f---------- -J·-- ···------·----4----- -_j---- ·- ·· ___ I - ----
Account Number ~-:---·- --·· ·· - · __ '>'2112E.!.~1?~---·- - ·- ·-- - -- ·· ·-:-- 2015-2016 --+.-- --~UIS-~~---+- Apprond Proposed ---!--- Pruposcd ___ --t-- - --- ---

~ I ! 0 B I l Amtb · Amdcd B Amds l Amdcd Bud ct ! 

.......... I 

~~fuc-i19~~=~~±=~----- I ---+--:- ,--~ 
~: 70000--· 1 I Education ----------------- .. ···- j------·- --"t-------- -- -+ @_j_ ___ ---- -
106--------~__;=:---------··----T ______ T_ _____ _ : = --- ! --

~~912000~--==---~tServices ---- -~-:=---~--, ---T ___ -- I ---==--- i ---~ 
711 71220_____ Sn~c1a/£d11collonPro0rom I ! ------ --

IDS Su ......... >isor/Dircctor - ·--- - - ·· - - l 57.785.00 
1
1 O 00 ,_ :-:: .:: : :::. .:_ ··- ---,.,,,. ....... 

Jl blJ.DU BUU.011 l 
60 635.00 0,00 I - · 60 635.00 ' 
9 678.00 800.00 t 10478.00 ......... ... ... 1 "U'.0.(JO I IS 636.00 

-----~ 

·- ~~~-~~ I u.on l 366.00 

-~ - ~~ i 17,808.00 
825.00 

"",00 ! ··---~ 
Olli ___ 

2 000.00 

~~·~~~-~~ I J.111J.1>.4J I 48,757.92 
. .. - · -,,oo I 30.000.00 

161 Se=iorv I 37 673.00 , 0.00 -- ------ -- - -·- --r--- -----·--
189 OtherSalllries&Wa cs - - ·----t---~s.oof-· ---~ 
21>1 1 Social Sccwitv 9 678.00 0.00 

21141 Stale Retircmenl --- - · -~-==.==-=- 14.)67.00 : -----====jl.00 I 1't,.Ju1 . u11 I ........ 
206! Life Insurance I 366.0U I o.no _1

, --

2071 Medical Insurance ____ -----r- 17~~- 0.00 1 11, 11u11.1111 1 l 

208 I Dental Insurance I 825.011 U.00 1 825.V\i j u. 

2121 Emolovcr Mcdican: J 2,264.00 I 0.110 I 2'.26;.;;;; I ... I· 
_ __ . _ __ 3551 Tra\'CI . _ ·- I ~~ 0.00. 2.000.00. U . 

3991 OlherContractedScrviees --·-·----~ 26.637.SI I -·-· D.00 -- H --

·-·· ... v ~ •• ~u ..-.6.41 I 289,114.92 

___ _511- ln-Scn>icc/StaffDcvclopmcn1 - - --·--·--· !I 10.000.00 ! 0.00 j 1u.uuu.1111 I .tU,OUl 

....--+------ : T ola! Spcciol Educaii~a Program j 240,D38 51 I . 1100 j .,.,., •. ,., "' ' ·- · 
1 

--=~ +------. -+ : I =J =l f-'-'t==---~=~~~~~~~~~-----------=--=+!---- f -, : I ~ 
---------------

~ 3 J3 Contracts with Parents 
llliJ----· 315, Contrncts ,,.jth Vehicle Owners 

736 

737i Totul Tnnsrrortation 
736 

7391 

74C Tot.HI Expenditures 909 
741 
742 Bcfianine Fund 81lancc 
74 
744 RC\'CDUCS 

745 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 11.00 0.00 

962,522.00 0.00 962.522.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

962,522.00 0.00 962.522.00 

162,522.00 

I I 
~-- 11 Expenditures I )ll:>l.:>ll.UU I u.uu I , r? I 

7481 
7491 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committ~ Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

Endiae: Fund Ba laocc o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

Page 17 

---
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 II.OU 

42 120.41 I 004 642.41 

0.00 0.00 

42,120Al t,004,642.41 

42120Al l,004,642Al 

0.00 0.00 



BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2016 

A ~-- C D _E_ F _ -_[ G H I 

-------------- ~~~~~~~~~- --=t-------=!--===-~=-~-=t-== ____ -:_t-~--- -----+'-------! 

·-- ~= - I o.oo I 11.on ! o.oo I o.oof- o.oo I 

t 
___ 1-' • ! I- I 

· ·-----·--- 0.00 I 0.00 I -----o:uo1-----0JH1- ·--- 0.00 

~.-::==-~=+ ' - --=r--==--=---t=-~==-=+-~:_-_-:-
;====~------_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_- ···--·.·····=-+ 11 .1111 I - --~ 0.1111: o.m~ ______ ...:.__ o.oo I I 

__________ :~~~~~~-t---· o.:;;;---·---o:l=--:·---~ -0-+-------+----0.00 

------- -' $' ----f--··---+--~- ! ~ 
I 

----: ___ _!_ __ +-
: --L-----...,---

"""1------_-:_tt~-;,-;_~~~~';7;~~~-;-;,-;~~"'Fc::u-;,n-;_d~B~·"'.:la-:-n"-;c-e~~----_--_-_-___ ' 0.00 o~~--:.;:; I ----~ 0.00 I 3 
__ .....,_~-----~------------ 2,111,573.04 109,228.65 I 2,220,801.69 324,940.lOt 2,545,741.79 

2,545,741.79 ~ _ Fun-d 142 Total Revenues ___ 1 2,111,573.04 l 109,228.65 l 2,220,801.691 - 324,940.10 

894 I I I I ~ I 895 Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance --------,-· 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I ~ 0.00 I 
896 I I I I 
897 • $300.000 in sub fuad 999 was tnnsfcrrcd from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred b.ack to Fund 141 fund bah1occ at anv time. 
~I I! ~---- I I 

I I 899 

BOE Approved Sep 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 Page21 



Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 c I D I . E I F I G I H 

1 --- .. . ·-·-·----· t_L_ ___ --· ______ !~-~~ __ 1_77 _____________ +---··-· . L. .. ---· - ___ J _______ _J _____ __ ----i--------
2 Account ! / 912112015 13:39 i 2015-2016 : 2015-2016 ! Approved i Proposed i Proposed 11-·---·-------------------- ---r-··-- ! ·---·I 

3 Number ! i ! Org Bgt . Amds ; Amded Bgt ! Amds l Amded Budget 
4 ! I I i i I I 

__ ____ _ _ ___L.L_ __________ ____ ···--····---------1---·----i---·-··- _____ c___ -1--------~-----------j 

5 Education Capital Projects -----~------i=--- :-··-·--- J i + 
6 - --++----------· +- ----: --- - I I ----+----·j 
: Revenue ----+---·-··-------·---· r----+----j I j 

1
s
0 

sub Fu~d . /p--~---- I ! -~ ; ·-Tl - r 
_:=tTJ! ,Local Taxes __ I J--~- i L_ 

12 i i I --------< 

13 40200 j_ lcountv local Option Taxes i ____ +-·---_JI I 
14 i 1 I , 1 

15 40~85 
1 

l Adeq~ate-Facil~ties/Devel~pment Tax / 300,000 T- . f 300,000 -----~-
16 40285-PNLTY Adequate Fac1ht1es Tax - Penalty & Interest I 0 i 1 0 0 I 

300,000 
0 

~---+t- - ; 
~~ __ 

1 T~tal ~dequate Facilities:_~c~~ent Tax ~~~~_l._ ____ -?f 300,000 I ~ 300,000 I 
21 i : 

~ _--·--------- i ---=r--- i 

25 

~~' -- -f-- ---t-----1--------+-------J 
I 
i ~ 11 --t--

1291 I ! I 
30 ITotal Funds Educational Caoital Proiects I 300,000 [ 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

0 300,000 0 300,000 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G H 

1 ________________ LL _______ ____________ .!':_~-~~ }?? _____________ _L_ ___ _______ L __________ ;__ _____________ j_ ________________ J ____________________ _ 
2 Account i ; 912112015 13:39 ! 2015-2016 ! 2015-2016 ! Approved I Proposed i Proposed 

:-1 ··---------- ----------------- ---------------·---T------------.---------------- __ ,_ ____ -- -·- -- --+---------- - ---- --·--!---------- ------
3 Number ' j i Org Bgt '. Amds Amded Bgt i Amds : Amded Budget 

fu=~=--==~· -f :l~=:=.:==:=-~-=~~:===-=--~=~-~-=~~- -~-=-=-~~= 1·--=:~~~=~J:_-~:~~~===i:~--=--==~-=~-=-===~~-=~--=-~ 
32ICapital Funds School Expenditures ! i : I l fT____ __ ---- ---------1----------1---- : I ----1--------------

341Sub_F_und - J]A.vr~-=--===--=-:.=-~---==~--=--=t::~ !:~~~~oadat i _ $130,000 ' --
i ! 1 I Philadelphia Secure entries at 

36 91300 _ ___ I 1°Educati0ne"apit3.li>~o}~cts:=-=_==--~-=----J=--- School schools ==~ 

~: :==---=91~f =::caprtaTP~ok~~---~~~~-~~=t=-·------1-.=-~:=-~-~f=--- 21Se oso1ct201s ___ 
0
_ 

40 321 i !Engineering Services -- Rebudget unencumbered ------;--- 0 0 
-+-------~' -1--~_ -- _ _ -- ------- FY 2015 approved ------j---- ---+-----"'" 
41 321 1 Engmeenng Services ___ _____ expenses _________ ; _ __ 0 0 
42 __ 331-PNLTYI !Legal Services ______ _ _____ _l 0 0 
43 3991 Other Contracted Services . i 0 90,000 90,000 
44 399 Other Contracted Services _Qj_ __ =-T~-- 0 130,000 I 130,000 
45 707 Building Improvements 0 I 843,000 ! 843,000 1 I 843,000 

:~ +-Jiotal Education Capi:I~~=---- 0 

1 

-843~ooo+ 843,000 I 220,000 I l:D63,0oo 
48 II - _l ____ j I I 
49 !Total Education Capital Projects °T 843,000 ! 843,000 I 220,000 f 1,063,000 
50 

--:-i-- ----·-- ;,---------- ----
51 0 01 0 I 0 l 

-----+------+----~,------+--------i----
Total Capital Projects 

52 I 

53 Total Capital Projects 
54 

I 

55 I I Total Expenditures 

I o I 843,oooT--8-4-3,-oo-o-+------+--220,000 i 

0 

I 
843,oooT- 843,ooo 

I --,--
220.000 I 

I 
I 

56 AFT Unassigned FB at 
57 FY2015YE H---=-=--+-----+j-----+-------1----

0 

1,063,000 

1,063,000 

1.200,000 58 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance --i 1,200,000 
+-~--'---+-------1----

59 
60 !Total Revenues I I 300,000 I 0 i 
61 I I I I I I 
62 ITotal Available Funds I 1,500,000 ,-- --0 ! 
63 I I I I I J 

64 ITotal Expenditures I 0 I 843,000 i 
65 I I I I I i 
66 IEstimated Ending Fund Balance I 1,500,000 1-(843,000)1 
67 I I I I I ! 
68 I I I I I I 
69 I I I I I J 

Budget Committee Sep 21, 2015 
County Commission Oct 5, 2015 

300,000 

1,500,000 

843,000 

657,000 

0 300,000 

0 1,500,000 

220,000 1,063,000 

(220,000) 437,000 

i 

Page2 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

#' • : •. • ·,. 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notarie.s to be elected October 05,2015 

DENISA DAYLE BILBREY 
DEBRA A CAIN 
BRENDAL ELLIS 
BRITTANY FINCHUM 
SUSAN H FOX 
TERESA J HAUGER 

ALEXANDRA L HOWARD 
TINA HOWARD KELLEY 
AMANDA GALE KIMBRELL 
CARLA A MILLSAPS 
MARCIA PERRY-MCKENZIE 


